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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS 
 
STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY (INCLUDING ITS 
RELEVANT SUBSIDIARIES AS APPLICABLE) AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE 
APPLICABLE LAWS IN INDIA 
 
To 
The Board of Directors 
Sundaram Multi Pap Limited 
5/6 Papa Industrial Estate 
Suren Road, Andheri (East) 
 Mumbai-400093 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Subject: Statement of Possible Tax Benefits available to the Company and its Shareholders prepared in 
accordance with the requirement in Schedule VIII – Part A, Clause (VII)(L) of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Issue of Capital Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended. 
 
We hereby report that the enclosed annexure, prepared by Sundaram Multi Pap Limited (CIN: 
L211098MH1995PLC086337) (the “Company”) states the possible tax benefits available to the Company and to 
the shareholders of the Company under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 (‘the Act’) as amended by the 
Finance Act, 2016 (i.e. applicable for financial year 2016-17, relevant to the assessment year 2017-18) presently in 
force in India as on the signing date. The benefits as stated are dependent on the Company or its shareholders 
fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Act failing which the stated benefits may 
be wholly or partially denied. 
 
The benefits discussed in the enclosed Annexure are not exhaustive. Further, the presentation of this Statement of 
Possible Tax Benefits is the responsibility of the Management. This statement is only intended to provide general 
information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. A 
shareholder is advised to consult his/ her/ their own tax consultant with respect to the tax implications arising out 
of their participation in the proposed Qualified Institutional Placement of Equity Shares of the Company 
particularly in view of case specific nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax laws in India. 
 
We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether: 
(a) The Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or 
(b) The conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been / would be met. 
(c) The revenue authorities / courts will concur with the views expressed herein. 
 
Our views are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to change from time 
to time. We do not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes. We shall not be liable to 
the Company or any other person for any claims, liabilities or expenses whatsoever relating to this Statement. 
 
The contents of the enclosed Annexure are based on information, explanations and representations obtained from 
the Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company and 
the provisions of the tax regulations stated above, as of date. 
 
The enclosed Annexure is intended solely for your information and for the inclusion in the Preliminary Placement 
Document, Placement Document and any other material issued by the Company, in connection with the proposed 
Qualified Institutional Placement of the Company and is not to be used, referred to or distributed for any other 
purpose without our prior written consent. 
 
For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 101474W 
Shailesh Bhuta 
Partner 
Membership No. 033958 
Mumbai,  

Date: 11.11.2016 
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ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE 
COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE APPLICABLE DIRECT TAX LAWS IN INDIA 

The information provided below sets out the possible tax benefits available to the shareholders of the Company, in 
a summary manner only, under the direct tax laws presently in force in India (i.e. applicable for Financial Year 
(‘FY’) 2016-17 relevant to the assessment year (‘AY’) 2017-18). Several of these benefits are dependent on the 
Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the applicable regulations. Hence, the 
ability of the Company or its shareholders to derive the possible tax benefits is linked to the fulfillment of such 
conditions. 
 
This is not a complete analysis or listing of all potential tax consequences of the subscription, ownership and 
disposal of equity shares, under the current tax laws presently in force (as on date of this Report) in India. The 
following overview is not exhaustive or comprehensive and is not intended to be a substitute for professional 
advice. 
 
INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX CONSULTANT WITH RESPECT TO 
THE TAX IMPLICATIONS OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE SHARES PARTICULARLY IN VIEW OF 
THE FACT THAT CERTAIN RECENTLY ENACTED LEGISLATION MAY NOT HAVE A DIRECT 
LEGAL PRECEDENT OR MAY HAVE A DIFFERENT INTERPRETATION ON THE BENEFITS, 
WHICH AN INVESTOR CAN AVAIL. 
 
A. UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 (‘THE ACT’) 
 
1. Levy of Income-tax 
 
Levy of income-tax and provisions under the Act are dependent on the residential status of the tax payer. The 
provisions relevant for determination of the residential status of a tax payer are summarized herein below: 
 
1.1 Residential status 
Under the Act, “Non-Resident” means a person who is not a resident in India. 
 
1.1.1 Residential status of an individual 
As per the provisions of the Act, an individual is considered to be a resident in India during any FY if he or she is 
present in India for: 
(a) a period or periods aggregating to 182 days or more in that FY; or 
(b) a period or periods aggregating to 60 days or more in that FY and for a period or periods aggregating to 365 
days or more within the four preceding years; or In the case of a citizen of India or a person of Indian origin living 
outside India who comes on a visit to India in any previous year, the limit of 60 days under point (b) above shall 
be read as 182 days. 
 
In the case of a citizen of India who leaves India as member of the crew of an Indian ship in any previous year, the 
limit of 60 days under point (b) above, shall be read as 182 days. 
 
Further if an individual fulfills the conditions prescribed under Section 6(6) of the Act, he/she shall be regarded as 
‘Resident but not ordinarily resident’. 
 
1.1.2 Residential status of a Company 
A Company is resident in India if it is formed and incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956/2013 or the place 
of effective management, in that year, is situated in India. 
 
For this purpose, the place of effective management (POEM) means a place where key management and 
commercial decisions that are necessary for the conduct of the business of an entity as a whole are, in substance 
made. For this purpose, the Central Board of Direct Taxes, Government of India (CBDT), for the benefit of the 
taxpayers as well as tax administration, is in the process of issuing a set of guiding principles to be followed in 
determination of POEM. 
 
1.1.3 Residential status of a Hindu undivided family (‘HUF’), firm or AOP – 
 
A HUF, firm or other association of persons or every other person is resident in India except where, during that 
year, the control and management of its affairs is situated wholly outside India. 
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1.1.4 Residential status of every other person 
 
Every other person is resident in India in a FY, in every case, except where the control and management of his 
affairs is situated wholly outside India. 
 
1.2 Scope of taxation 
In general, a person who is "resident'' in India in a FY is subject to tax in India on its global income. In the case of 
a person who is "non-resident'' in India, only the income that is received or deemed to be received or that accrues 
or is deemed to accrue or arise to such person in India, is subject to tax in India. 
 
Income earned from the equity shares of the Company would be considered to accrue or arise in India, and would 
be taxable in the hands of all categories of tax payers irrespective of their residential status unless specifically 
exempt (e.g. Dividend). However, a relief may be available under applicable Double Taxation Avoidance 
Agreement (‘DTAA’) to certain non-residents/ investors. 
 
2 Benefits available to the Company: 
 
2.1 Taxability of Business Income: 
 
Business income of the Company shall be computed in accordance with the provisions contained in Sections 30 to 
43D of the Act. 
 
Special Tax Benefit available to the Company 
 
2.1.1 Deduction of expenditure on Scientific Research 
 
Under Section 35(1)(i) and Section 35(1)(iv) of the Act, the Company is eligible for deduction in respect of any 
revenue and capital expenditure (other than expenditure on the acquisition of any land) respectively incurred on 
scientific research related to its business. 
 
Under Section 35(2AB) of the Act, a company engaged in the business of manufacture or production of any article 
or thing, not being an article or thing specified in the list of the Eleventh Schedule to the Act, incurring any 
expenditure on scientific research (not being expenditure in the nature of cost of any land and building) on in-
house research and development facility as approved by the Department of Scientific and Industrial Research 
(‘DSIR’), is entitled to a deduction of two times of the expenditure so incurred.  
 
General Tax Benefits available to the Company 
 
2.1.2 Depreciation Allowance: 
 
Under Section 32(1) of the Act, the Company can claim depreciation allowance at the prescribed rates in respect of 
the following assets owned by it and used for the purpose of its business: 
• Tangible assets being building, machinery, plant or furniture; 
• Intangible assets being know-how, patents, copyrights, trademarks, licenses, franchises or any other business or 
commercial rights of similar nature acquired on or after April 1, 1998. 
 
Further, in case the assets are put to use for less than 180 days in the year of acquisition, then deprecation would be 
calculated at the rate of 50% of applicable rate. As per Section 32(1)(iia) of the Act, the Company is entitled to 
claim additional depreciation at the rate of 20% of the actual cost of any new machinery or plant acquired and 
installed after March 31, 2005. The first proviso to Section 32(1)(iia) of the Act entitles a company to claim 
additional depreciation at the rate of 35% where it sets up an undertaking for manufacture of any article or thing in 
any notified backward area in Andhra Pradesh or Bihar or Telangana or West Bengal, after April 1, 2015 but 
before April 1, 2020.  
 
However, no deduction is allowed in respect of: 
(a) Ships and Aircraft; 
(b) Any machinery or plant which, before its installation by the company, was used either within or outside India 
by any other person; 
(c) Any machinery or plant installed in any office premises or any residential accommodation, including 
accommodation in the nature of a guest-house; 
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(d) Any office appliances or road transport vehicles; or 
(e) Any machinery or plant, the whole of the actual cost of which is allowed as a deduction (whether as 
depreciation or otherwise) in computing the income under the head ‘Profits and gains from business and 
profession’ of any one FY. 
 
Further, in case the assets are put to use for less than 180 days in the year of acquisition, then deprecation would be 
50% of the cost of acquisition in the first year and the balance 50% would be available in the immediately 
succeeding previous year. 
 
2.1.3 Investment in new plant and machinery: 
 
As per Section 32AC(1A) of the Act, the Company is entitled to a deduction of 15% of actual cost of ‘new assets’ 
acquired and installed in a FY subject to the fact that the aggregate amount of actual cost of such new assets 
should exceed Rs. 25 crores. No deduction under Section 32AC(1A) of the Act would be available from FY 2017-
18 onwards. 
 
Further, in case the new asset acquired or and installed is transferred by the Company, except in connection with 
amalgamation/demerger, within 5 years from the date of its installation, the amount of deduction allowed under 
Section 32AC (1A) of the Act, would be deemed to be income under the head ‘Profits and Gains from business or 
profession’ of the year in which such new asset is sold or otherwise transferred. This tax treatment is in addition to 
the taxability of gains arising on transfer of new asset. 
 
The term ‘new asset’ means any new plant and machinery but does not include: 
• Ships and Aircraft; 
• Any machinery or plant which, before its installation by the company, was used either within or outside India by 
any other person; 
• Any machinery or plant installed in any office premises or any residential accommodation, including 
accommodation in the nature of a guest-house; 
• Any office appliances including computers or computer software 
• Any vehicle; or 
• Any machinery or plant, the whole of the actual cost of which is allowed as a deduction (whether as depreciation 
or otherwise) in computing the income under the head ‘Profits and gains from business and profession’ of any one 
FY. 
 
2.1.4 Carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation, unabsorbed business losses 
 
Under Section 32(2) of the Act, the Company can carry forward and set off unabsorbed depreciation of one FY 
and adjust against any source of income of subsequent years. Under Section 72 of the Act, unabsorbed business 
loss (other than from speculation), if any can be carried forward and set off against business profits of subsequent 
years (up to 8 consecutive years) subject to prescribed conditions. However, as per Section 80 of the Act, the 
unabsorbed business loss can be carried forward only when the return of income has been filed within the time 
prescribed under Section 139(1) of the Act. 
 
Under Section 72A of the Act, pursuant to business re-organizations such as amalgamation, demerger, etc., the 
successor company shall be allowed to carry forward any accumulated tax losses/unabsorbed depreciation of the 
predecessor company subject to fulfillment of prescribed conditions. 
 
2.1.5 Other Benefits 
 

1. As per the provisions of Section 35D of the Act, any specified preliminary expenditure incurred by an 
Indian company before the commencement of its business or after commencement of its business, in 
connection with the extension of an undertaking or setting up of a new unit, shall be allowed a deduction 
of an amount equivalent to one-fifth of such expenditure for each of the five successive financial years 
beginning with the financial year in which the extension of the undertaking is completed or the new unit 
commences production or operation. However, any expenditure in excess of 5% of the cost of the project 
or the capital employed in the business of the Company, shall be ignored for the purpose of computing 
the deduction allowable under section 35D of the Act. 

 
2. As per the explanation to Section 37 of the Act, any expenditure incurred by the Company on the 
activities relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’) referred to in section 135 of the Companies 



 

64 

 

Act, 2013 shall not be deemed to be an expenditure incurred by the Company for the purpose of the 
business or profession. However, CSR expenditure which is of the nature described in provisions of 
Sections 30 to 36 of the Act shall be allowed as deduction under respective sections, subject to fulfillment 
of conditions, if any, specified therein. 

 
2.1.6 Deduction for donations 
 
The Company is entitled to a deduction under Section 80G of the Act in respect of amounts contributed as 
donations to various charitable institutions and funds covered under that Section, in respect of such amounts and 
subject to the fulfillment of conditions prescribed therein. No deduction shall be allowed under Section 80G of the 
Act for any sum exceeding Rs.10,000 unless such sum is paid by any mode other than cash. 
  
2.2 Taxability of Capital Gains 
 
2.2.1 Capital assets may be categorized into short-term capital assets and long-term capital assets based on the 
period for which they are held by a tax payer. A security (other than a unit) listed in a recognized stock exchange 
in India or units of the Unit Trust of India established under the Unit Trust of India Act, 1963 or a unit of an equity 
oriented fund or a zero coupon bond are considered as long-term capital assets if they are held for a period of more 
than 12 months immediately preceding the date of their transfer. Consequently, capital gains arising on sale of 
these assets are considered as ‘long-term capital gains’ or LTCG. Capital gains arising on sale of these assets held 
for a period of 12 months or less are considered as 'short term capital gains' or STCG. 
 
In case of a share of a Company (not being a share listed in a recognized stock exchange in India), it shall be 
considered as long-term capital asset if it has been held by VEIL for more than 24 months immediately preceding 
the date of its transfer. 
 
2.2.2 As per Section 10(38) of the Act, capital gains arising from transfer of a long-term capital asset being an 
equity share in the Company or an unit of an equity oriented fund, where the transaction of sale is chargeable to 
Securities Transaction Tax (‘STT’) or in case the sale is transacted through a recognized stock exchange located in 
any International Financial Services Center (IFSC) and where the consideration for such transaction is paid or 
payable in foreign currency, shall be exempt from tax in the hands of the Company. 
 
For this purpose, ‘Equity oriented fund’ means a fund – 
i) where the investible funds are invested by way of equity shares in the domestic companies to the extent of more 
than 65% of the total proceeds of such funds; and 
ii) which has been set up under a scheme of a Mutual fund specified under Section 10(23D) of the Act. 
 
However, the long-term capital gains arising on sale of share or units referred above shall not be reduced while 
calculating the book profit under the provisions of Section 115JB of the Act. In other words, such book profit shall 
include the long-term capital gain as referred to in Section 10(38) of the Act and the Company will be required to 
pay MAT @ 18.5% (9% in the case of an assesse being a unit located in an IFSC) (increased by surcharge and 
cesses as applicable) on such book profit. 
 
2.2.3 Section 48 of the Act, (which prescribes the mode of computation of capital gains) provides for deduction of 
cost of acquisition / improvement and expenses incurred in connection with the transfer of a capital asset from the 
sale consideration to arrive at the amount of capital gains. 
 
However, in respect of long-term capital gains (as defined above), a deduction of indexed cost of acquisition / 
improvement is available. Indexed cost of acquisition means an amount which bears to the cost of acquisition the 
same proportion as Cost Inflation Index (CII) for the year in which the asset is transferred bears to the CII for the 
first year in which the asset was held by the taxpayer or for the year beginning on April 1, 1981, whichever is later. 
In other words, indexed cost of acquisition is computed as under: 
 
Cost of acquisition (x) CII of the FY in which the asset is transferred 
 
CII of the FY in which the asset was first held by the tax payer or for the year beginning on April 1, 1981 
whichever is later. 
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2.2.4 As per the provisions of Section 112 of the Act, long-term capital gains to the extent not exempt under 
Section 10(38) of the Act would be subject to tax in the hands of the Company at the rate of 20% (plus applicable 
surcharge, education cess and secondary & higher education cess). 
 
However, as per the proviso to Section 112(1) of the Act, if the tax on long-term capital gains resulting from 
transfer of listed securities (other than a unit) to the extent not exempt under Section 10(38) of the Act, calculated 
at the rate of 20% (with indexation benefit) exceeds the tax on long-term gains computed at the rate of 10% 
(without indexation benefit), then such gains are chargeable to tax at the concessional rate of 10% (without 
indexation benefit) (plus applicable surcharge, education cess and secondary & higher education cess). 
 
2.2.5 As per the provisions of Section 111A of the Act, short-term capital gains on sale of equity shares or units of 
an equity oriented fund, where the transaction of sale is chargeable to STT or in case the sale is transacted through 
a recognized stock exchange located in any International Financial Services Center and where the consideration 
for such transaction is paid or payable in foreign currency, shall be subject to tax at a rate of 15% (plus applicable 
surcharge, education cess and secondary & higher education cess). Short-term capital gains arising from transfer of 
shares, other than those covered by Section 111A of the Act, would be subject to tax at the normal rate as 
applicable to the Company which is presently 30% (plus surcharge, education cess and secondary & higher 
education cess as may be applicable). 
 
2.2.6 Under Section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains arising 
to the Company would be exempt from tax if such capital gains are invested within 6 months after the date of such 
transfer in long term (i.e. redeemable after 3 years) specified assets, being bonds (as presently notified) issued by: 
 
i) National Highway Authority of India constituted under Section 3 of The National Highways Authority of India 
Act, 1988; or 
ii) Rural Electrification Corporation Limited, the Company formed and registered under the Companies Act, 1956. 
 
The investment made in such bonds during any FY cannot however exceed Rs.5,000,000. If only a part of the 
capital gains is invested, the exemption available shall be in the same proportion as the cost of long term specified 
assets bears to the whole of the capital gain. However, in case the long term specified assets are transferred or 
converted into money within 3 years from the date of their acquisition, the amount of capital gains so exempt shall 
be chargeable to tax during the year of such transfer or conversion. As long term capital gains covered under 
Section 10(38) of the Act are exempt from tax, there is no requirement to invest under Section 54EC of the Act in 
such cases. 
 
2.2.7 Under Section 54EE of the Act and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains arising 
to any assessee would be exempt from tax if such capital gains are invested within 6 months after the date of such 
transfer in long term specified asset, which mean unit or units, issued before April 1, 2019 of such fund as may be 
notified by the Central Government in this behalf, subject to investment ceiling of Rs. 50 lakhs. 
 
2.2.8 As per Section 50 of the Act, where a capital asset is forming part of a block of assets in respect of which 
depreciation has been allowed under the Act, capital gains shall be computed in the following manner: 
 
• where full value of consideration on account of transfer of any asset forming part of block of asset, as reduced by 
expenditure incurred wholly or exclusively in connection with transfer, exceeds the written down value of block of 
assets and actual cost of assets acquired during the year, such excess shall be deemed to be short term capital gains 
and taxed accordingly. 
• where any block of assets ceases to exist, for the reason that all the assets in that block are transferred, the 
difference between the consideration arising on result of transfer and the written down value of block of assets and 
the actual cost of assets acquired during the year, shall be deemed to be short term capital gains / (losses) and taxed 
accordingly. 
 
2.2.9 Under Section 70(2) of the Act, the Company can set off short term capital loss against other short term 
capital gain or long term capital gain. Under Section 70(3) of the Act, the Company can set off long term capital 
loss against other long term capital gain alone. Under Section 74 of the Act, the unabsorbed short term capital loss 
can be carried forward and set off against capital gains (whether short term or long term) of subsequent years (upto 
8 years). Unabsorbed long term capital loss can be carried forward and set off against long term capital gains only, 
of subsequent years (upto 8 years). However as per Section 80 of the Act, the unabsorbed capital loss can be 
carried forward only when the return of income has been filed within the time prescribed under Section 139(1) of 
the Act. 
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2.3 Taxability of Dividends 
 
2.3.1 As per provisions of Section 10(34) read with Section 115-O of the Act, dividend (both interim and final), if 
any, received by the Company on its investments in shares of another Domestic Company is exempt from tax, 
provided that such dividend is subject to Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) in the hands of dividend declaring 
company. The dividend referred to in this context includes distribution by a Company out of accumulated profits. 
 
2.3.2 The domestic company distributing dividends will be liable to pay DDT at the rate of 15% on gross basis on 
the amount of dividend payable (plus a surcharge of 12% on the dividend distribution tax and education cess and 
secondary and higher education cess of 2% and 1% respectively on the amount of dividend distribution tax and 
surcharge thereon). The amount of distribution of dividend to shareholders has to be grossed up for the purpose of 
DDT, so that the shareholders receive the net distributed profits, in full. Thus, the effective rate of DDT would be 
20.36% of the amount of dividend declared, distributed or paid by the Company. 
 
In calculating the amount of dividend on which DDT is payable, dividends (if any, received by the Company 
during the assessment year and subject to fulfillment of the conditions), shall be reduced by: 
 
• dividends received by the domestic company from a subsidiary of the Company (a company shall be a subsidiary 
of another company, if such other company, holds more than half in nominal value of the equity shares capital of 
the company) & which has been subjected to DDT; or 
• where such subsidiary is a foreign company, the tax is payable under Section 115BBD of the Act by the 
domestic company. 
As per the proviso to this Section, the same amount of dividend would not be taken into account for reduction 
more than once. 
 
2.3.3 As per provisions of Section 10(35) of the Act, income received in respect of units of a mutual fund specified 
under Section 10(23D) of the Act (other than income arising from transfer of such units) is exempt from tax. 
 
2.3.4 Under Section 14A of the Act, no deduction is permitted in respect of expenditure incurred in relation to 
earning of income which is not chargeable to tax including dividends exempt under Section 10(34) of the Act. The 
expenditure relatable to ‘exempt income’ needs to be determined in accordance with the provisions specified in 
Section 14A of the Act read with Rule 8D of the Income-tax Rules, 1962 (‘the Rules’). 
 
2.4 Availing the benefit of Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement (DTAA) 
 
Under the provisions of Section 90 of the Act, the Company shall be eligible for claiming credit of taxes doubly 
paid by it on income, both in India and in the foreign countries with which the Government of India has entered 
into DTAA. The tax credit shall be available as per the provisions of the Act or the relevant DTAA, whichever are 
more beneficial to the taxpayer. 
 
Section 91 of the Act provides for unilateral relief in respect of taxes paid on incomes in the foreign countries with 
which no DTAA exists. Under the provisions of said Section, the Company shall be entitled to deduction from the 
Indian income-tax of sum calculated on such doubly taxed income at the Indian rate of tax or rate of tax in the 
foreign country, whichever is lower. 
 
2.5 Corporate Tax Rate and Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) 
 
2.5.1 The tax rate applicable to the CFSL for the FY ended March 31, 2017 is 29% (in case turnover is upto Rs. 5 
crore) or 30% (in case turnover exceeds Rs. 5 crore) on taxable income under the normal provision of the Act or 
18.5% on book profits under MAT, whichever is higher. A surcharge on income tax of 7% is case of domestic 
company having a total income exceeding Rs. one crore, but not exceeding Rs. Ten crore and 12% in case of 
domestic company having a total income exceeding Rs. ten crore. Education cess of 2% and Secondary & Higher 
Education cess of 1% is levied on the amount of tax and surcharge. 
 
2.5.2 As per provisions of Section 115JAA of the Act, the Company is eligible to claim credit for MAT paid in the 
current year against the normal income-tax payable in subsequent years. MAT credit is allowed for any assessment 
year to the extent of difference between the tax payable as per the normal provisions of the Act and the tax paid 
under Section 115JB for that assessment year. Such MAT credit is available for set-off up to 10 years succeeding 
the assessment year in which the MAT credit arises. 
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3 Benefits available to the Shareholders: 
 
3.1 Taxability of Dividends 
 
3.1.1 Under Section 10(34) of the Act, income by way of dividends (whether interim or final) referred to in 
Section 115-O of Act received on the equity shares is exempt from income-tax in the hands of shareholders. W.e.f. 
FY 2016-17, income by way of dividend (in aggregate) in excess of Rs. 10 lakh shall be chargeable to tax in the 
case of an individual, Hindu undivided family (HUF) or a firm who is resident in India, at the rate of 10%. The 
taxation of dividend income in excess shall be on gross basis. 
 
3.1.2 Under Section 115E of the Act, where the dividend income is received by a Non-Resident Indian (‘NRI’) 
(other than dividend exempt under Section 10(34) of the Act), then the same is taxable at the rate of 20% 
(increased by surcharge and cesses as applicable) provided the investment has been made in convertible foreign 
exchange. NRI means an individual being a Citizen of India or a Person of Indian origin who is a non-resident. 
The NRI may, by election, choose to be governed by this Section which provides for concessional rate of tax, else 
taxation would be computed by applying normal provisions. 
 
3.1.3 Where such dividend is received by a Company, such dividend is to be excluded while computing MAT 
liability. However, it is pertinent to note that Section 14A of the Act restricts claims for deduction of expenses 
incurred in relation to exempt income. Thus, any expense incurred to earn the exempt dividend income is not 
allowable expenditure in accordance with Section 14A of the Act and rules thereunder. 
 
3.1.4 As per section 94(7) of the Act, losses arising from sale/transfer of shares, where such shares are purchased 
within the said three months prior to the record date and sold within three months from the record date, will be 
disallowed to the extent such loss does not exceed the amount of dividend claimed exempt. ‘Record date’ means 
such date as may be fixed by a Company for the purposes of dividend distribution. 
 
3.1.5 As per section 56(2(vii) of the Act, where an individual or Hindu Undivided Family received the shares a) 
without consideration where the aggregate fair market value of such shares exceeded Rs. 50,000 or b) for a 
consideration which was less than the aggregate fair market value of such shares by Rs. 50,000, then the fair 
market value of such shares shall be treated as ‘income from other sources’ in the hands of the recipient individual 
or Hindu Undivided Family. This provision shall not apply to any shares received from any relative (defined under 
the Act) or on the occasion of the marriage of the individual or under a will and so on. 
 
3.2 Taxability of Capital Gains 
 
3.2.1 Capital assets may be categorized into short-term capital assets and long-term capital assets based on the 
period for which they are held by a tax payer. A security (other than a unit) listed in a recognized stock exchange 
in India or units of the Unit Trust of India established under the Unit Trust of India Act, 1963 or a unit of an equity 
oriented fund or a zero coupon bond are considered as long-term capital assets if they are held for a period more 
than 12 months immediately preceding date of their transfer. Consequently, capital gains arising on sale of these 
assets are considered as ‘long-term capital gains’. Capital gains arising on sale of these assets held for a period of 
12 months or less are considered as 'short term capital gains'. 
 
 
3.2.2 As per Section 10(38) of the Act, capital gains arising from transfer of a long-term capital asset being an 
equity share in the Company or an unit of an equity oriented fund, where the transaction of sale is chargeable to 
Securities Transaction Tax (‘STT’) or in case the sale is transacted through a recognized stock exchange located in 
any International Financial Services Center and where the consideration for such transaction is paid or payable in 
foreign currency, shall be exempt from tax in the hands of the Company. 
 
For this purpose, ‘Equity oriented fund’ means a fund – 
i) Where the investible funds are invested by way of equity shares in the domestic companies to the extent of more 
than 65% of the total proceeds of such funds; and 
ii) Which has been set up under a scheme of a Mutual fund specified under Section 10(23D) of the Act. However, 
the long-term capital gains arising on sale of share or units referred above shall not be reduced while calculating 
the book profit under the provisions of Section 115JB of the Act. In other words, such book profit shall include the 
long-term capital gain as referred to in Section 10(38) of the Act and the Company will be required to pay MAT @ 
18.5% (plus applicable surcharge, education cess and secondary & higher education cess) on such book profit. 
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3.2.3 Section 48 of the Act, (which prescribes the mode of computation of capital gains) provides for deduction of 
cost of acquisition / improvement and expenses incurred in connection with the transfer of a capital asset from the 
sale consideration to arrive at the amount of capital gains. However, in respect of long-term capital gains (as 
defined above), a deduction of indexed cost of acquisition / improvement is available. Indexed cost of acquisition 
means an amount which bears to the cost of acquisition the same proportion as Cost Inflation Index (CII) for the 
year in which the asset is transferred bears to the CII for the first year in which the asset was held by the taxpayer 
or for the year beginning on April 1, 1981, whichever is later. In other words, indexed cost of acquisition is 
computed as under:  
 
Cost of acquisition (x) CII of the FY in which the asset is transferred 
CII of the FY in which the asset was first held by the tax payer or for the year beginning on April 1, 1981 
whichever is later. 
 
3.2.4 As per the provisions of Section 112 of the Act, long-term capital gains to the extent not exempt under 
Section 10(38) of the Act would be subject to tax in the hands of the Company at the rate of 20% (increased by 
surcharge and cesses as applicable) However, as per the proviso to Section 112(1) of the Act, if the tax on long-
term capital gains resulting from transfer of listed securities (other than a unit) to the extent not exempt under 
Section 10(38) of the Act, calculated at the rate of 20% (with indexation benefit) exceeds the tax on long-term 
gains computed at the rate of 10% (without indexation benefit), then such gains are chargeable to tax at the 
concessional rate of 10% (without indexation benefit) (increased by surcharge and cesses as applicable). 
 
3.2.5 As per the provisions of Section 111A of the Act, short-term capital gains on sale of equity shares or units of 
an equity oriented fund, where the transaction of sale is chargeable to STT or in case the sale is transacted through 
a recognized stock exchange located in any International Financial Services Center and where the consideration 
for such transaction is paid or payable in foreign currency, shall be subject to tax at a rate of 15% (increased by 
surcharge and cesses as applicable). Short-term capital gains arising from transfer of shares, other than those 
covered by Section 111A of the Act, would be subject to tax at the normal rate as applicable to the Company 
which is 30% (increased by surcharge and cesses as applicable). 
 
3.2.6 In case of a NRI, any LTCG arising from transfer of shares (not exempt under Section 10(38) of the Act) 
shall be taxed at a concessional rate of 10% (increased by surcharge and cesses as applicable) without the 
indexation benefit but with protection against foreign exchange fluctuation under the first proviso to Section 48 of 
the act, subject to satisfaction of certain conditions. The NRI may, by election, choose to be governed by this 
Section which provides for concessional rate of tax, else taxation would be computed by applying normal 
provisions. 
 
3.2.7 Under Section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains arising 
to the Company would be exempt from tax if such capital gains are invested within 6 months after the date of such 
transfer in long term (i.e. redeemable after 3 years) specified assets, being bonds issued by: 
 
i) National Highway Authority of India constituted under Section 3 of The National Highways Authority of India 
Act, 1988; or 
ii) Rural Electrification Corporation Limited, the Company formed and registered under the Companies Act, 1956.  
 
The investment made in such bonds during any FY cannot exceed Rs.5,000,000. 
 
If only a part of the capital gains is invested, the exemption available shall be in the same proportion as the cost of 
long term specified assets bears to the whole of the capital gain. However, in case the long term specified assets 
are transferred or converted into money within 3 years from the date of its acquisition, the amount of capital gains 
so exempt shall be chargeable to tax during the year of such transfer or conversion. As long term capital gains 
covered under Section 10(38) of the Act are exempt from tax, there is no requirement to invest under Section 
54EC of the Act in such cases. 
 
3.2.8 Under Section 54EE of the Act and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains arising 
to any assessee would be exempt from tax if such capital gains are invested within 6 months after the date of such 
transfer in long term specified asset, which mean unit or units, issued before April 1, 2019 of such fund as may be 
notified by the Central Government in this behalf, subject to investment ceiling of Rs. 50 lakhs. 
 
3.2.9 Under Section 54F of the Act and subject to the conditions specified therein, LTCG arising arising to an 
individual or HUF from transfer of shares is exempt from tax if the net consideration from such transfer is utilized 
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within a period of one year before or two years after the date of transfer, for purchase of a new residential house, 
or for construction of residential house property, in India, within three years from the date of transfer. 
 
3.2.10 Under Section 70(2) of the Act, the Company can set off short term capital loss against other short term 
capital gain or long term capital gain. Under Section 70(3) of the Act, the Company can set off long term capital 
loss against other long term capital gain alone. 
 
Under Section 74 of the Act, the unabsorbed short term capital loss can be carried forward and set off against 
capital gains (whether short term or long term) of subsequent years (upto 8 years). Unabsorbed long term capital 
loss can be carried forward and set off against long term capital gains only, of subsequent years (upto 8 years). 
However as per Section 80 of the Act, the unabsorbed capital loss can be carried forward only when the return of 
income has been filed within the time prescribed under Section 139(1) of the Act. 
 
4 Benefits available to the Foreign Institutional Investors (‘FII’s): 
 
4.1.1 Taxability of Dividends 
 
4.1.2 Under Section 10(34) of the Act, income by way of dividends (whether interim or final) referred to in 
Section 115-O of Act received on the equity shares is exempt from income-tax in the hands of shareholders. 
 
4.1.3 Where such dividend is received by a Company, such dividend is to be excluded while computing MAT 
liability. However, it is pertinent to note that Section 14A of the Act restricts claims for deduction of expenses 
incurred in relation to exempt income. Thus, any expense incurred to earn the exempt dividend income is not 
allowable expenditure in accordance with Section 14A of the Act and rules thereunder. 
 
4.1.4 As per section 94(7) of the Act, losses arising from sale/transfer of shares, where such shares are purchased 
within the said three months prior to the record date and sold within three months from the record date, will be 
disallowed to the extent such loss does not exceed the amount of dividend claimed exempt. ‘Record date’ means 
such date as may be fixed by a Company for the purposes of dividend distribution. 
 
4.2 Taxability of Capital Gains 
 
4.2.1 Capital assets may be categorized into short-term capital assets and long-term capital assets based on the 
period for which they are held by a tax payer. A security (other than a unit) listed in a recognized stock exchange 
in India or units of the Unit Trust of India established under the Unit Trust of India Act, 1963 or a unit of an equity 
oriented fund or a zero coupon bond are considered as long-term capital assets if they are held for a period more 
than 12 months immediately preceding date of their transfer. Consequently, capital gains arising on sale of these 
assets are considered as ‘long-term capital gains’. Capital gains arising on sale of these assets held for a period of 
12 months or less are considered as 'short term capital gains'. 
 
4.2.2 Section 2(14) of the Act provides that any security including equity shares held by a FII who has invested in 
such securities in accordance with the regulations made under Securities & Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
would be treated as a capital asset so that any income arising from transfer of such security by the FII would be 
treated in the nature of capital gains and not in the nature of income from business. 
 
4.2.3 Under Section 10(38) of the Act, LTCG arising to a shareholder on transfer of equity shares would be 
exempt from tax where the sale transaction has been entered into on a recognized Stock Exchange of India and is 
liable to STT. 
 
4.2.4 Under Section 115AD(1)(ii) of the Act, income by way of STCG arising to the FII on transfer of shares shall 
be chargeable at a rate of 30%, where such transactions are not subjected to STT, and at the rate of 15% if such 
transaction of sale is entered on a recognized stock exchange in India and is chargeable to STT. The above rates 
are to be increased by surcharge at the rate of 2% where income of the FII shall be between Rs. 1 – 10 crores and 
at the rate of 5% for income beyond Rs. 10 crores. Education cess of 2% and Secondary & Higher Education cess 
of 1% is levied on the amount of tax and surcharge. 
 
4.2.5 Under Section 115AD(1)(iii) of the Act, income by way of LTCG arising from the transfer of shares (in 
cases not covered under Section 10(38) of the Act) held in the Company will be taxable at the rate of 10% 
(increased by surcharge and cesses as applicable). The benefits of indexation of cost and of foreign currency 
fluctuations are not available to FIIs. 
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4.2.6 Under Section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains arising 
to the Company would be exempt from tax if such capital gains are invested within 6 months after the date of such 
transfer in long term (i.e. redeemable after 3 years) specified assets, being bonds issued by: 
 
i) National Highway Authority of India constituted under Section 3 of The National Highways Authority of India 
Act, 1988; or 
ii) Rural Electrification Corporation Limited, the Company formed and registered under the Companies Act, 1956. 
 
The investment made in such bonds during any FY cannot exceed Rs.5,000,000. 
 
If only a part of the capital gains is invested, the exemption available shall be in the same proportion as the cost of 
long term specified assets bears to the whole of the capital gain. However, in case the long term specified assets 
are transferred or converted into money within 3 years from the date of its acquisition, the amount of capital gains 
so exempt shall be chargeable to tax during the year of such transfer or conversion. As long term capital gains 
covered under Section 10(38) of the Act are exempt from tax, there is no requirement to invest under Section 
54EC of the Act in such cases. 
 
4.2.7 Under Section 54EE of the Act and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains arising 
to any assessee would be exempt from tax if such capital gains are invested within 6 months after the date of such 
transfer in long term specified asset, which mean unit or units, issued before April 1, 2019 of such fund as may be 
notified by the Central Government in this behalf, subject to investment ceiling of Rs. 50 lakhs. 
 
4.3 Availing the benefit of DTAA 
 
4.3.1 In respect of FIIs, the tax rates and consequent taxation mentioned above will be further subject to any 
benefits, if any, available under the DTAA between India and the country of residence of the FII. As per Section 
90(2) of the Act, the provisions of the Act or the DTAA, whichever are more beneficial to the taxpayer, would be 
applicable. Thus, FIIs can opt to be governed by the provisions of the Act or the applicable tax treaty, whichever is 
more beneficial. 
 
4.3.2 As per section 90(4) of the Act, the FIIs shall not be entitled to claim relief under section 90(2) of the Act, 
unless a certificate of their being a resident in any country outside India, is obtained by them from the government 
of that country i.e. Tax Residency Certificate. As per section 90(5) of the Act, the FIIs shall be required to provide 
such other information, as may be notified. 
 
4.4 Deduction of Tax At-Source 
 
As per Section 196D of the Act, no tax is to be deducted from any income, by way of capital gains (short term or 
long-term) arising from the transfer of securities referred to in section 115AD, payable to a FII. 
 
5 Benefits available to Venture Capital Funds / Companies: 
 
5.1 Under Section 10(23FB) of the Act, any income of Venture Capital Companies or Venture Capital Funds 
registered with the Securities and Exchange Board of India, from investment in a venture capital undertaking 
would be exempt from income tax, subject to conditions specified therein. ‘Venture capital undertaking’ means: 
 
• A venture capital undertaking as defined in clause (n) of the regulation 2 of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996 or 
• A venture capital undertaking as defined in clause (aa) of sub regulation (1) of regulation 2 of Alternate 
Investment Fund Regulations. 
 
5.2 According to Section 115U of the Act, any income accruing or arising to or received by a person from his 
investment in venture capital companies/ funds would be taxable in his hands in the same manner as if it were the 
income accruing/ arising/ received by such person had the investments been made directly in the venture capital 
undertaking. 
 
5.3 Further, as per Section 115U(5) of the Act, the income accruing or arising to or received by the Venture 
Capital Company/ Funds from investments made in a Venture Capital Undertaking if not paid or credited to a 
person (who has made investments in a Venture Capital Company/ Fund) shall be deemed to have been credited to 
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the account of the said person on the last day of the previous year in the same proportion in which such person 
would have been entitled to receive the income had it been paid in the previous year. 
 
6 Benefits available to Investment Funds 
 
6.1 Under Section 10(23FBA) of the Act, any income except for income under the head "Profits and Gains of 
Business/ Profession" of Investment fund, registered as Category-I or category-II Alternative Investment Fund 
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternate Investment Fund) regulations, 2012 would be exempt 
from income tax, subject to conditions specified therein. 
 
6.2 According to Section 115UB of the Act, any income accruing or arising to or received by a person from his 
investment in investment funds would be taxable in his hands in the same manner as if it were the income 
accruing/ arising/ received by such person had the investments been made directly in the company. 
 
6.3 Further, as per Section 115UB(6) of the Act, the income accruing or arising to or received by the Investment 
Fund if not paid or credited to a person (who has made investments in an Investment Fund) shall be deemed to 
have been credited to the account of the said person on the last day of the previous year in the same proportion in 
which such person would have been entitled to receive the income had it been paid in the previous year. 
 
7 Benefits available to the Mutual Funds: 
 
Under Section 10(23D) of the Act, any income of mutual funds registered under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 or regulations made thereunder or mutual funds set up by public sector banks or public 
financial institutions or mutual funds authorized by the Reserve Bank of India, is exempt from tax, subject to such 
conditions as the Central Government may, by notification in the Official Gazette, specify in this behalf. 
 
B. UNDER THE WEALTH TAX ACT, 1957 
 
The Finance Act, 2015 has abolished the levy of wealth tax under the Wealth Tax Act, 1957 with effect from 1 
April 2016. 
 
C. UNDER THE GIFT TAX ACT, 1958 
 
Gift made after 1 October 1998 is not liable for any gift tax, and hence, gift of shares of the company would not be 
liable for any gift tax. 
 
Notes: 
 
1. The above statement of possible direct tax benefits sets out the provisions of law in a summary manner only and 
is not a complete analysis or listing of all potential tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposal of 
Shares. 
 
2. The above statement covers only certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not cover any indirect tax law 
benefits or benefit under any other law. 
 
3. The above statement states the possible tax benefits available to the Company and to the shareholders of the 
Company under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 (‘the Act’) as amended by the Finance Act, 2016 (i.e. 
applicable for financial year 2016-17, relevant to the assessment year 2017-18) presently in force in India as on the 
signing date. The benefits as stated are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions 
prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Act failing which the stated benefits may be wholly or partially 
denied. 
 
4. This statement is only intended to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor 
intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. A shareholder is advised to consult his/ her/ their own tax 
consultant with respect to the tax implications arising out of their participation in the proposed Qualified 
Institutional Placement of Equity Shares of the Company particularly in view of case specific nature of the tax 
consequences and the changing tax laws in India. 
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5. In respect of non-residents, the tax rates mentioned above would be further subject to specific benefits, if any, 
available under the relevant Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement, between India and the Country in which the 
non-resident has tax domicile. 
 
6. No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views 
are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to changes from time to time. 
We do not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes. 
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Net Cash Flow From Financing 
Activities (3310.71) (4288.63) (2749.44) 
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents (A+B+C) 31.04 (22.36) (88.73) 
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of 
the year 130.53 152.88 241.61 
Cash & cash equivalents at end of the year 161.57 130.53 152.88 

 Net Increase/ (Decrease) 31.04 (22.36) (88.73) 
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Sundaram Multi Pap Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements 
Note29 
Contingent Liability: (Amount in Rs) 

31 March 2016 31 March 2015 

Excise duty matter disputed with Commissioner of 4,190,537 4,190,537 

Central Excise (Appeals) - IV pertaining to FY 2012-13 
(Dispute regarding demand raised on excise duty of usance charges for the financial year 2012-
2013, matter disputed with Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals) - IV) 
Note 30 
In the opinion of the management, current assets, loans, advances and deposits are approximately of the 
value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision of all known liabilities is 
adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. 
Note 31 
Balances of certain trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to 
confirmations / reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any. The management does not expect 
any material variation affecting the current year's financial statements on account of such reconciliation / 
adjustments. 
Note 32 

Auditors Remuneration: 
(Amount in Rs) 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Audit fees 400,000 300,000 
Tax Audit fees 75,000 75,000 
Income Tax Matters 760,000 - 
Others - - 
Total 123,5000 375,000 

Note 33 
Disclosure under MSMED Act, 2006: 
The Company has not received any information from the "suppliers" regarding their status 
under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, 
relating to the amounts as at year end together with interest paid / payable as required under the 
said act have not been given. 
Note 34 
Segment Reporting: 
Primary Segment (Business): 
The Company operates in single business segment of manufacture and sale of exercise note books and 
paper. Hence, further disclosure required as per Accounting Standard AS-17 "Segment Reporting" is not 
given. 
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Note 35 

Related Party Disclosures: 

a) List of related parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions during the year in the 
ordinary course of business: 

Relationship Name Nature 
Wholly owned Subsidiary E Class Education System Limited Company 
Key Management 
Personnel (KMP) 

Mr. Amrut P. Shah Chairman & Managing Director 

 Mr. Shantilal P. Shah Whole-time Director 
 Mr. Hasmukh A. Gada 

(Resigned w.e.f. 1 April 
Whole-time Director 

 Mr. Manik R. Makwana Company Secretary 
Enterprise over which 
KMP are able to exercise 
significant influence 

Sundaram Bio-Tech. Pvt. Ltd Company 

Relatives of KMP Mr. Raichand P. Shah Brother of Amrut P. Shah & 
Shantilal P. Shah  

b) Transactions with Related Parties:                                           (Amount in Rs) 
Particulars Wholly Owned 

Subsidiary 
KMP Relatives of  

KMP 

 100,101,800 -  
Loan given to E Class Education System 
Limited 

   

 (223,231,138) (-) (-) 
Repayment of loan given to E Class Education 
System Limited (Z100,000,000/-Repayment by 
issue of share) 

209,130,939 - - 

 ( - ) (-) (-) 
    

Interest charged on loan given to E Class 22,977,991 - - 
Education System Limited (36,198,505) (-) (-) 

Particulars Wholly 
Owned  

Subsidiary 

KMP Relatives of  
KMP 

Loan Taken 
 
Details are as under: 
Mr. Amrut P. Shah 
 
Mr. Shanti P. Shah 
 
Mr. Hasmukh A. Gada 

- 
(-) 
- 
- 
- 

(-) 
- 

(-) 

22,791,970 
(126,621,391) 

 
7,431,200 

(93,001,023) 
2,860,770 

(21,120368) 
- 

(12,500,000) 

- 
(-) 
- 

(-) 
- 

(-) 
- 

(-) 
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Repayment of Loan taken - 36,933,295 - 
 (-) (94,765,101) (-) 

Details are as under:  
Mr. Amrut P. Shah - 31,015,200 - 

 (-) (74,616,699) (-) 

Mr. Shantilal P. Shah - 4,975,395 - 

 (-) (20,148,402) (-) 

Mr.Hasmukh A.Gada - 942,700 - 

 ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) 

Remuneration - 3,000,000 1,500,000 
 (-) (5,250,000) (1,200,000) 

Details are as under:    

Mr. Amrut P. Shah - 1,980,000 - 

 (-) (2,000,000) (-) 

Mr. Shantilal P. Shah 
 

1,020,000 
 

 (-) (1,000,000) (-) 

Mr. Hasmukh A. Gada  

-
( - ) 

 

 (-) (2,250,000) (-) 

Mr. Raichand P. Shah - - 1,500,000 

 (-) (-) (1,200,000) 
Rent Paid to - - - 
Mrs. Nayna S. Shah (-) (-) (189,000) 
Interest Paid to Mr. Hasmukh A. Gada - - - 

 (-) (1,413,384) (-)
Figures in bracket reflects previous year's amount 

c) Outstanding Balances of Related Parties:    (Amount in Rs) 
Particulars Wholly 

Owned 
Subsidiary 

KMP Enterprise over 
which KMP are 
able to exercise 
significant 
influence 

Relatives of KMP 

Short term Loans and 
advances/Recoverable 

137,179,990 
(223,231,138)

- 
(-) 

- 
(3000) 

- 
(-) 

Short term 
Borrowings/Payable  

- 
(-) 

32,912,874 - 
(-) 

- 
(46,902) 

Investments  250,000,000 
(150,000,000)

- 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

Figures in brackets reflects previous year’s amount 
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Note 36 

Computation of Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS): 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax available to equity shareholders (in Z) (64,121,915) (167,465,591) 
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic and Diluted EPS 215,605,773 215,605,773 

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Face Value Z 1) (in Z) (0.30) (0.78)  

Note 37 

a) Details of Sales value of Products: 

Class of Goods 
Sale Value  

Rs
For the year ended 

31.03.2016
For the year ended 

31.03.2015
Class of goods   
Exercise Books 831,635,417 826,807,471 
Trading 128,022,189 5,317,124 
Total 959,657,606 832,124,595 

 

The above figures are net of excise duty of Rs 25,118,841(P.Y. Rs 225,558,646) 

b) Details of opening & closing stock of Finished Goods: 

Class of Goods 
Opening Stock (in Rs) Closing Stock (in Rs) 

For the year ended 
31.03.2016 

For the year  
ended 31.03.2015 

For the year ended  
31.03.2016 

For the year ended 
31.03.2015 

Exercise Books 48,350,188 17,798,242 24,438,655 48,350,188
Paper - 812,593 - - 

Trading of Copier 
Paper & Others 

357,096,552 207,093,750 146,328,161 357,096,552

Total 405,446,740 225,704,585 170,766,816 405,446,740

c) Details of Opening & Closing Stock of Semi-Finished Goods: 

Class of 
Goods 

Opening Stock (in Rs) Closing Stock (in Rs) 
For the year ended 

31.03.2016 
For the year ended 

31.03.2015
For the year ended  

31.03.2016
For the year ended 

31.03.2015
Exercise Books 86,628,450 151,836,018 99,773,777 86,628,450 

Paper 18,506,856 19,138,984 10,306,856 18,506,856 
Total 105,135,306 170,975,002 110,080,633 105,135,306 
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Note 38 

Value of Raw Material Consumed: 

Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2016 For the year ended 31.03.2015 

Amount 

Rs 

% Amount  
Rs 

% 

Raw Materials 

(Paper & Paper Boards) 

( i )  Impor ted  
( i i ) Indigenous  

598,510,955 
- 

100.00% 

- - 

100.00% 593,380,127 

Total 598,510,955 100.00% 593,380,127 100.00%  

Raw Material Purchase (Breakup) 2015-16 (Amt in Rs) 
Paper 494,103,371 
Duplex Board 82,866,786 
Others 20,507,422 
Total 597,477,579 

 

Note 39 

Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency:     (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars For the year ended  
31.03.2016 

For the year ended  
31.03.2015 

Expenditure:   
Traveling Expenses . - 31,375  

Note 40: 

Employee benefits 

1. Defined contribution plans: 
The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plans, for 
qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified 
percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. Provident fund contributions amounting to Z 
6,72Lacs (31 March 2015: Z12.66Lacs) have been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The 
contributions payable to this plan by the Company is atrates specified in the rules of the 
scheme. 

2. Defined benefit  plans 
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed 
continuous service for five years or more gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary 
(last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an 
insurance Company in the form of a qualifying insurance policy. 
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The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the Company's financial statements as at 31 March 
2016. 

Particulars As at March 2016 

Change in the Defined Benefit Obligation :   

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation  2,492,083 

Current Service Cost 2,93,880 

Interest Cost  1,99,367 

Actuarial Losses/(Gain)  4,55,319 

Past Service Cost  - 

Actuarial Losses/(Gain) due to Curtailment - 

Benefits Paid (550,491) 

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 2,890,158 

  

Change in Fair Value of Assets :  

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 1,824,275 

Expected Return on Plan Assets 132,331 

Actuarial Gain/(Losses)  - 

Contributions by Employer  297,607 

Assets Acquired on Acquisition / (Distributed on 
Divestiture) 

- 

Benefits Paid (550,491) 

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 1,703,722 

  

Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet :  

Present Value of Funded Obligation 2,890,158 

Fair Value of Plan Assets 1,703,722 

Unrecognized Past Service Cost - 

Net Obligation recognized in Balance Sheet  1,186,436 

  

Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss  
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Account: 

Current Service Cost 2,93,880 

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 1,99,367 

Expected Return on Plan Assets (132,331) 

Net Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized in the year 455,319 

Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss 
Account 

816,235 

  

Summary of Principal Actuarial Assumptions :   

Discount Rate (p.a) 8% 

Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a)  

Salary Escalation Rate (p.a) 4% 

 
Note 41 

Disclosure in respect of lease: 

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for office premises. The leases are 

 Non-cancellable and are for a period of 1 November 2014 to 31 October 2017 and may be renewed for a 
further period of 2 years based on mutual agreement of the parties. The lease agreements provide for an 
increase in the lease payment by 8 to 10% every year. 

  
(Amount in Rs) 

Future minimum Tease payments 2016 2015 
Not later than one year 1,085,450 1,020,000 
Later than one year and not later than five years 3,013,130 4,098,580 
(Up to 31" October, 2019)   
Later than five years   
Lease payments of Rs 1,020,000 (31 March 2015: 425,000) recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Note 42 

On 14th November 2014, the Board of Directors announced a plan to permanently close down Nagpur 
Paper Unit subject to the completion of necessary formalities. This is not a separate segment as per AS 17, 
Segment Reporting. The disposal is consistent with the Company's long-Term strategy to focus its 
activities at Palghar unit. The Company is actively seeking a buyer for the plant & machineries and other 
fixed assets at Nagpur unit and hopes to complete the sale by the end of March 2017. At 31 March 
2016, the carrying amount of the assets of the Nagpur unit was Rs. 3107.03 Lakhs (previous year 
3279.31 lakhs) and its liabilities were' 415.52 lakhs (previous year Z 419.74 lakhs). In the opinion of the 
Board of Directors, the assets have a value on realization at least equal to the amounts at which they 

are stated in the Balance Sheet.  
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  Loans given by the company as at 31st March, 2016 
Investments made by the company as at 31st March, 2016 

Total 

 

Particulars For the Year Ended on 
31-03-2016 

For the Year Ended 
on 31-03-2015 

Revenue 380,230 370,418 
Expenditure 23,265,338 2,226,218 
Loss on sale of Asset (5,074,739) (13,641,745) 
Profit Before Tax (27,959,847) (32,153,507) 
Profit After Tax (27,959,847) (32,159,707) 
Total Assets 410,538,488 442,866,788 
Total Liabilities 41,552,653 41,974,112 
Cash flow(used in)/from Operating Activities (2,025,964) (6,626,544) 
Cash flow(used in)/from Investing Activities 2,125,000 6,425,537 
Cash flow(used in)/ from Financing Activities (1,998) (92,399)  

Note 43 

Details of loans given, investments made and guarantee given covered u/s 186 (4) of the 
Companies Act,2013 

(Amount in Rs) 

 

31 March 
2016 

31 March 2015 

137,179,990 223,231,138 

250,000,000 150,000,000 

387,179,990 373,231,138 
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 For Bhuta Shah & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Regn No 101 J W100100

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Amrut P. Shah  

Chairman & Managing- Director 

− MUMBAI co* 
FRN —101474W 

 W100100 1C'QED ACC 

Bhuta 

Partner 

Membership No. 03395 

Shantilal P. Shah 
Whole-time Director 

Manik  

Note 44 

Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary to compare 
with current year figures. 

 

As per our report of even date attached 

Rajesh B. Jain Manik R. Makwana 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Mumbai, 23rdMay, 
2016 
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For Bhuta Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W 

CA. Shailesh Bhuta 

Partner 
Membership No.: 033958 
Mumbai, 21 May, 2015 

0 

F.R. Na. 101414 V
4),),  

;415 

901, Regent Chambers, 
'Orman Point,  

Murnbat - 400 P21.

BHUTA SHAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on 
the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) except for the effect of matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our 
opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and 

(f) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

i. Company does not have any pending litigations which wouldimpact its financial position; 

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses; and 

iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 
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BHUTA SHAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 
(a) The company has generally been regular in depositing, undisputed statutory dues, including Provident 

Fund, Investor and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,Central Sales-tax, Wealth 
Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Value added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it 
with the appropriate authorities 

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, 
Income-tax, Central Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and 
other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2015 for a period of more than six months from the 
date they became payable. 

(c) Details of dues of Excise duty which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2015 on account of disputes is 
given below: 
Name of  
Statute 

Nature of  
Dues 

Forum where Dispute is 
Pending 

Period to which  
the Amount  

Relates

Amount  
Involved (INR) 

Central Excise 
Law 

Excise duty Commissioner of Central 
Excise (Appeals) - IV 

FY 2012-13 4,190,5371- 

There were no dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Value Added Tax 
and Cess which have not been deposited as on March 31,2015 on account of disputes 

(d) The Company has been generally regular in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund in accordance with the relevant provision of the Companies Act 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made 
there under within time. 

viii)  The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and the Company 
has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and has not incurred cash losses in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

ix) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given.by the management, we are of the 
opinion that, there were several instances in which the Company had defaulted in repayment of dues to 
banks but the same were regularized in due course of time. However, total default in repayment of dues to 
banks and financial institutions amounting to INR 2,064,441 is not regularized as at 31 March 2015. The 
Company has not issued any debentures. 

x) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records produced 
before us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loan taken by others from bank ' and financial 
institutions. 

xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been 
applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained. 

xii) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the 
Company and no material fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year. 
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SUNDARAM MULTI PAP LIMITED 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2014 -15 

ii. Use of Estimates: 

Preparation of financial statements in conformity of with Indian GAAP requires that the Management 

of the Company to makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of income and 

expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the assumptions relating to 

contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements. Examples of such estimates include the 

useful life of tangible and intangible fixed assets, provision for doubtful debts/advances, future 

obligation in respect of retirement benefit plans, etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and 

estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known and if material, their effects are 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

iii. Valuation of Inventories: 

Raw materials, stores and packing materials are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is 

assigned on FIFO basis. Semi - finished goods are valued at raw material cost plus proportionate 

manufacturing overheads. Finished goods are valued at lower of the cost or net realizable value. 

Unrealized profit, if any, in inter unit transaction is eliminated to the extent possible. 

iv. Cash Flow Statement: 

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary item and tax 

is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or 

future, cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of 

the company are segregated based on the available information 

v. Depreciation/ Amortization: 

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on the straight line method as per useful life 

prescribed in Schedule II of the Act Depreciation on addition/ deletion of assets during the year. 
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SUNDARAM MULTI PAP LIMITED  

FINANCIAL YEAR 2014 -15 

is provided on pro-rata basis. Brand will be amortized over a period of five subsequent years on a 

systematic basis as decided by the management at the rate of 20% in each year. 

vi. Revenue Recognition: 

The Company recognizes revenue on sale of products upon dispatch to the customer or when delivered 

to the ocean carrier for export sales, which is when risks and rewards of ownership are passed to the 

customer. Sales are shown net of returns, discounts, excise duty and sales tax. 

a) Dividend income on investment is accounted for in the year in which the right to receive 

the payment is established. 

b) Interest income is recognized on the time proportion basis taking into account amount outstanding 

and interest rate applicable. 

c) The Company recognizes revenue on sale of products upon dispatch to the customer or when 

delivered to the ocean carrier for export sales, which is when 
vii. Export Incentives: 

Considering the uncertainty in respect of actual income realizable, which depends on the market 

conditions, the benefits accruing under the Duty Entitlement Pass Book Scheme are recognized on the 

basis of actual realization. 

viii. Foreign Currency Transactions: 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange in force at the time transactions 

are affected. Exchange differences arising on settlement of these transactions are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Monetary items (other than those related to acquisition of fixed assets) denominated in foreign 

currency are revalued using the exchange rate prevailing at date of the Balance Sheet and resulting 

exchange difference is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary foreign currency 

items are carried at cost. 

ix. Investments: 
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SUNDARAM MULTI PAP LIMITED 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2014 - 15 

Non-Current Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value is made only if such 

a decline is other than temporary. 

Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value/market value, determined on individual 

basis. 

 

x. Employee Benefits: 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits: 

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as 

short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries and wages, leave salary etc. and the expected 

cost of ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

b) Post‐Employment Benefits: 

i) Defined contribution plans: 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company pays 

specified contributions to the separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions 

towards employee provident fund. The Company's contribution paid / payable under the schemes is 

recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee 

renders the related service. 

ii)  Defined benefit plan: 

The Company's gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company contributes to a 

gratuity fund which has taken a group policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India for future 

payments of gratuity to retiring employees. The premium has been so adjusted as to cover the liability 

under the scheme in respect of all employees at the end of their future anticipated services with the 

company. 

c) Leave encashment: 

Liability on account of Leave Encashment up to year and has been provided/paid during the year. 

None of the employee is allowed to carry forward leave to subsequent period 
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xi. Borrowing Cost: 
Borrowing Costs that are attributable to acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are 

capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset. A Qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a 

substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged 

to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 Leases: 
Lease of assets under which all the risk and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the 

lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as 

expenses on accrual basis in accordance with respective lease agreements. 

xii. Earnings per share: 
Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax by the weighted 

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is 

computed by dividing profit/ (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges 

to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average 

number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earning per share and the weighted 

average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion at all dilutive 

potential equity shares. 

xiii. Taxes' on Income: 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in 

accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961 and 

other applicable tax laws. 

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the difference between the taxable 

income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of being reversal in 

one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws 

enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized 

for the timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing difference of items other 

than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable 

certainty exists that sufficient  future taxable income will be available against which these can be 
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realised. However if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses and items 

relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty 

supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to 

realize the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on 

income levied by same governing tax laws and the company has a legally enforceable right for 

such set-off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their reliability. 

xv. Impairment of Fixed Assets: 
At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets to 

determine whether there is any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any 

such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the 

extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and 

value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the 

continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a 

pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the 

risks specific to the asset. 

xvi. Contingent Liability: 
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event that 

probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of 

obligation. 

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present 

obligation that may, but probably will not result in outflow of resources. 

When there is a possible- obligation or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of 

outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

xvii. Financial Derivatives Hedging Transaction: 

In respect of derivatives contract, premium paid, provision for losses on restatement and  

gains/losses on settlement are recognized in statement of Profit and Loss. The company uses  

Foreign Currency Hedges to manage its risks associate with foreign Currencies Fluctuation 

relating to Export receivable. The company does not use hedges for speculative purpose.  
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SUNDARAM MULTI PAP LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3: SHARE CAPITAL 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Authorized Capital 
250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000 (P.Y.250,000,000) Equity Shares of Re 1/ - Each 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital 

250,000,000 250,000,000 

215,605,773 215,605,773 215,605,773 (P.Y. 215,605,773) Equity Shares of Re 1/- Each Fully Paid 

Total of Issued, Subscribed And Fully Paid Up Share Capital 215,605,773 215,605,773  

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 31 March 2015 and 31 March 2014 is set out below: 

Particulars 
2014-15 2013-14 

Equity Shares Equity Shares 
Number Amount Number Amount 

Shares Outstanding At The Beginning Of The Year 215,605,773 215,605,773 215,605,773 215,605,773 
Shares Issued During The Year -  
Shares Bought Back During The Year -  
Shares Outstanding At The End Of The Year 215,605,773 215,605,773 215,605,773 215,605,773  

b)  Rights, preferences and restrictions attached To Equity Shareholders: 
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value Of Re.1 /- Per Share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote 
per Equity Share. A member shall not have any Right to vote whilst any call or other sum shall be due and payable to the Company in respect of 
any of the shares of such member. All equity shares of the Company rank Pali Passu in all respects including the right to dividend. The 
dividend is proposed by the board Of directors and is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing annual general meeting. The board 
of directors have a right to deduct from the dividend payable to any member any sum due from him to the Company. 
In the event of winding-up, subject to the rights of holders of shares issued upon special terms and conditions, the holders of equity Shares shall 
be entitled to receive remaining assets, If any, in proportion to the number of shares held at the time Of commencement of winding-up. 
The Shareholders have all other rights as available to equity shareholders as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the 
memorandum of association and articles of association of the Company, as applicable. 

c) The Company does not have any holding company or ultimate holding company. Promoter shareholding in the company including persons 
acting in concert with the promoters as on march 31, 2015 is 76,229,348 equity shares i.e. 35.36% of the equity share capital of the Company. 
Previous year march 31, 2014 is 117,718,959 equity shares i.e. 54.60 %. 

d)  The Details of Share Holders Holding more than 5% Shares: 

 
Name Of Shareholder As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014 

No. Of Shares held % of Holding No. Of Shares held % of Holding 
Amrut P Shah 23,288,887 10.80 35,929,325 16.66
Raichand P Shah 26,898,304 12.48 34,808,304 16.14
Shantilal P Shah 14,787,157 6.86 20,451,537 9.49
Citigroup Global Markets Mauritius 11,825,702 5.48 11,994,157 5.56
Ganjam Trading Pvt Ltd 14,999,499 6.96 14,999,499 6.96 

e) The Company has allotted 143,737,182 (FV -Re 1/-) equity shares by way of Bonus issue in the Financial Year 2012-13 in the ratio 1:2. 
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NOTE 4: RESERVES & SURPLUS 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

( a ) Capital Reserve  
Opening Balance 700,000 700,000 
Add: Additions during the year - - 
Capital Reserve - Closing Balance 700,000 700,000 

( b ) Securities Premium Reserve   
Opening Balance 466,413,981 466,413,981 
Add: Additions during the year - 
Securities Premium Reserve - Closing Balance 466,413,981 466,413,981 

( c ) Revaluation Reserve    
Opening Balance 443,754,167 - 
Add/ (Less): Revaluation of Land * (38,806,813) 443,754,167 
Revaluation Reserve - Closing Balance 404,947,354 443,754,167 

( d ) General Reserve .  
Opening Balance 16,972,914 16,972,914 
Add: Transfer From Statement Of Profit And Loss - - 
General Reserve - Closing Balance 16,972,914 16,972,914 

( e ) Surplus In The Statement Of Profit And Loss   
Opening Balance 438,032,001 439,529,342 
Less: Depreciation Adjusted Against Free Reserves (246,760,614)  
Add: Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year (167,465,591) 1,025,138 
Balance Available For Appropriation 23,805,796 440,554,480 
Less: Appropriations  
Proposed Dividend 2,156,057 
Dividend Distribution Tax - 366,422 
Net Surplus In The Statement Of Profit And Loss 23,805,796 438,032,001 
Total Of Reserves And Surplus 912,840,045 1,365,873,063 

*The Company has revalued its Land at Palghar on 31st May 2013 
NOTE 5: LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Term Loan 
Secured   
From Banks  

State Bank Of India * 389,106,588 180,000,000 
Industrial Development Bank of India * 39,000,000 - 
Yes Bank ** 20,000,000 - 
Vehicle Loans *** 173,440 909,516 

From Others 
Vehicle Loans $ 3,826,067 - 

Deferred Payment Liabilities  
Unsecured  
Sales Tax Deferred Loan @ 13,554,850 13,679,510 
Loan From Sicom+ _ 2,064,441 2,064,441 

Deposits   
Unsecured   
Deposits 745,000 798,200 
Total Of Long Term Borrowings 468,470,386 197,451,667 

 

+ In case of delay/default as on the Balance Sheet date in repayment of loans and interest with respect to above : 

(1) Period of Default :  Earlier Years 
(2) Amount :  Rs 2,064,441  
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* Corporate Loan‐State Bank Of India (SBI) 

Secured primarily by first charge (Hypothecation and mortgage) over the Fixed assets (immovable and movable) of the company 
as well as personal guarantee of three directors and collaterally secured by extension of hypothecation charge over current assets of 
the company. Further, additional collateral security carrying first pari-passu charge in the form of  the pledge of promoters shares 
to the extent of 100% of E-Class Education System Ltd. has also been given. The said Loan carries floating rate of interest 
ranging of 3% above base rate. The repayment of the Loan shall commence from September 2015and to be fully repaid by 
March 2020.  

Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL) and Working Capital Term Loan (WCTL) - SBI and Industrial Development Bank of 
India (IDBI). 

Secured primarily by first pari passu charge over the entire current assets (present and future) of the company as well as 
personal guarantee of three directors and collaterally secured by second pari - passu charge (hypothecation and mortgage) 
over the fixed assets (movable and immovable) of the Company, with IDBI bank. Further, additional colleteral security 
carrying first pari-passu charge in the form of pledge of promoter's shares to the extent of 100% of E-Class Eduaction System 
Ltd. has also been given. The said Loans carries floating rate of interest ranging between 2.75% to 3% above base rate. The 
repayment of WCTL shall commence from September 2015 and to be fully repaid by September 2016. The repayment of 
FITL shall commence from December 2015 and to be fully repaid by March 2020. 

** Secured by subservient charge over current and movable fixed assets of the company as well as personal guarantee of 
three directors and  pledge of shares of the Company carrying floating rate of interest of 2% above base rate and repayable by 
June, 2018. 

*** Secured by Hypothecation of respective vehicles purchased carrying interest ranging from 10.75% To 13.25% and repayable by 
May-2016. 

 $  Secured by Hypothecation of respective vehicles purchased carrying interest ranging from 12% and repayable by March-
2021. 

 @ Repayment shall commence from the financial year 2015-16 up to 2024-25. 

5.1 Out the above loans, three Directors of the Company have given their personal guarantee for secured loans (except vehicle loan) 
aggregating to Rs 448,106,588/- 

NOTE 6: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 

March 2014
Liabilities 

Depreciation 

(A)  
Assets 

Employee Benefits / Expenses Allowable on Payment Basis 

Unabsorbed Depreciation * 

(B)  

45,739,409 37,006,966 
45,739,409 37,006,966 

1,100,306  
8,505,329 

873,192 
-

9,605,635 873,192 

36,133,774 33,579,292 

. Net Deferred Tax Liability Charged To Statement Of Profit And Loss (D) = A-B-C (0) 2,554,482 

  
Net Deferred Tax Liability (E )=C+D 36,133,774 36,133,774 

* The Company has recognised deferred tax asset of 8,505,329/- (as at March 31,2014, NH ) on unabsorbed depreciation to the 
extent there is deferred tax liability on timing differences that will reverse in the future. 

 

NOTE 7: LONG TERM PROVISIONS 

  As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Provision For Employees Benefit 
3,391,297 2,691,297 Provision For Gratuity 

Total of Long Term Provisions 3,391,297 2,691,297  
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NOTE: 8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

 As at 31st 
March  2015 

As at 31st 
March  2015 

Loan Repayable on Demand  
From Banks 
Secured 
Cash credit from State Bank of India** 
Cash Credit from Industrial Development of India 
From Public Financial Institutions 
Unsecured 
Loan from Directors### 
Deposit 
Unsecured 
Inter corporate Deposits## 

 
 
 

126,380657 
25,355,622 

- 
 

59,554,200 
 
 

152,370696 

 
 
 

513,333,132 
101,365,758 
22,688,699 

 
6,560,460 

 
 

195,787,435 
Total of Short Term Borrowings 363,661,175 879,775,519 

**Secured primarily by first pari-passu charge over stock and book debts of the Company with other Working capital lender and 
personal guarantee of three directors and collaterally secured by pari-passu charge (hypothecation and mortgage) over the fixed 
assets (movable and immovable of the company. Further, additional collateral security carrying first pari-passu charge in the form of 
pledge of promoters shares to the extent of 100% of E-Class Education System Limited has also given. The said loan carries interest 
rate ranging between 2.75% to 3% above base rate.       

### It consist of loan from three Directors and are interest free. Further, all the loans are provided by the director from their own 
funds.  

## All inter corporate deposits are taken against pledge of Promoters Equity Shares held in the Company. 

NOTE 9: TRADE PAYABLES 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises (Refer Note 33) 
Others 94,370,945 140,495,914 
Total Of Trade Payables  94,370,945 140,495,914  

 

NOTE 10: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Current Maturities Of Long-Term Borrowings (Refer Note 5)
From Banks 192,893,879 82,014,168 
From other Financial Institutions - 2,361,310 

Vehicle Loans 1,219,942 1,434,034 
Sales Tax Deferred Loan 124,660  

Advance From Customers 11,900,791 24,722,358 
Interest Accrued But Not Due On Borrowings 2,056,519 
Unpaid Dividend 501,713 13,521,559 
Other Payables  
Outstanding Expenses 11,490,088 11,927,544 
Outstanding Statutory Liabilities 4,111,353 7,604,264 
Total Of Other Current Liabilities 222,242,426 145,641,756 

NOTE 11 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS Rs Rs 

 As at 31st As at  31st 
 March, 2015 March, 2014 

Others 
Proposed Dividend  2,156,057 
Provision For Dividend Distribution Tax 366,422 
Provision For Income Tax 4,004,198  
Total Of Short Term Provisions 4,004,198 2,522,479  
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NOTE 13: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Trade Investments 
Others (valued at Cost) 

150,000,000 

50,000 

150,000,000 

50,000 

Investment In Unquoted Equity Instruments 
i Subsidiary 

15,000,000 Equity Shares Of  Rs10/- Each Fully Paid Up Of E-Class 
Education System Ltd. (Previous Year 15,000,000 Shares 

   ii. Others 

5,000 Equity Shares of 710/- Each Fully Paid Up of Abhyudaya 
Co-operative Bank Ltd. (Previous Year 5,000 Shares) 

Total Of Non-Current Investment 150,050,000 150,050,000 

 
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 150,050,000 

- 

150,050,000 

Total Of Non-Current Investment 150,050,000 150,050,000  
NOTE 14 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

 As at 31, March 
2015 

As at 31,March 
2014 

Advance For Capital Assets 
Unsecured Considered Goods 
Security Deposits 
Unsecured , Considered Goods 

 
- 
 

4,107,629 

 
9,284,729 

 
4,304,334 

Total of Long Term Loans and Advances 4,107,629 13,589,063 
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SUNARAM MULTI PAP LTD. 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 12 & 12A: FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st March 2015 

(Amount in Rs) 

Particulars 

GROSS BLOCK (AT COST) DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 
As on 1st 

April, 2014 
Additions  

During the Year
Deductions 

.During the Year
As on 31st 

. March, 2015 
As on 1st 

April, 2014 
For the Year Adjustment as per 

the Companies Act, 
2013. (Refer note 

10.1) 

Deductions 
During the Year

As on 31st 
March, 2015 

As on 31st 
March, 2015 

As on 31st 
March, 2014 

A.Tangible Assets: (Owned)            
Freehold Land 630,479,748 - 45,336,700 585,143,048 - -  - - 585.143,048 630,479,748 

Building 235,966,060  17,552,233 218,413,827 45,738,389 4,900,403 46,487,881 4,672,436 92,454,237 125,959,590 190.227,672 

Plant & Machinery 552,413,206 226,354 288,882,984 263,756,576 146,890,165 14,637,418 185,477,200 274,438,835 72,565,948 191,190,628 405,523,041 

Furniture & Fixture 73,687,287 2,432  73,689,719 28,221,595 5,264,051 16,352,166 - 49,837,812 23,851,907 45,465,692 

Vehicles 27,274,475 5,250,000 - 32,524,475 14,743,773 3,636,221 (1,082,813) - 17,297,181 15,227,293 12,530,702 

Office Equipment’s 6,107,999 313,252 - 6,421,251 5,228,721 618,688 (473,820) - 5,373,589 1,047,662 879,278 

Total Tangible Assets 1,525,928,775 5,792,038 351,771,917 1,179,948,896 240,822,643 29,056,781 246,760,614 279,111,271 237,528,767 942,420,128 1,285,106,130 

B.Intangible Assets:             

Brand 72,930,746 -  72,930,746 48,863,600 4,011,192 ' - 52,874,792 20,055,954 24,067,146 

Total Intangible Assets 72,930,746 - - 72,930,746 48,863,600 4,011,192 - - 52,874,792 20,055,954 24,067,146 

            
TOTAL (A+B) 1,598,859,521 5,792,038 351,771,917 1,252,879,642 289,686,243 33,067,973 246,760,614 279,111,271 290,403,559 962,476,082 1,309,173,276 

            
Previous Year 1,107,596,423 498,215,348 6,952,250 1,598,859,521 243,882,092 48,412,918  2,608,768 289,686,242 1,309,173,280   
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10.1 Adoption of useful life of the assets as per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 

Effective from 1 April, 2014 the Company has charged depreciation based on revised remaining useful life of the assets as per the 
requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013 as per para 7(b) of notes to part C. Based on transitional provision provided in 
note 7(b) to Schedule II, where the remaining useful life of an asset is nil the carrying amount of the asset should be recognised in the 
retained earnings. Such carrying amount as on 1 April, 2014 for the Company was Rs 246,760,6141/-   
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NOTE 16: TRADE RECEIVABLES 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Debts Overdue Beyond 6 Months  
Unsecured, Considered Good 166,795,288 360,456,232 

Others   
Unsecured, Considered Good 50,649,006 129,069,513 
Total Of Trade Receivables 217,444,294 489,525,745  

 

NOTE 17: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Cash-In-Hand  
Cash Balance 2,103,486 3,425,008 

Sub Total (A) 2,103,486 3,425,008 
Bank Balance  

In Current Accounts 3,290,382 1,974,513 
In Deposit Accounts 118,771 153,611 
In Dividend Account 552,600 556,480 

Sub Total (B) 3,961,753 2,684,604 
  

• Total Of Cash And Cash Equivalent (A) + (B) 6,065,239 6,109,612 

Includes Deposit with Banks of Rs. 118,771/- (Previous Year: Rs.153,611/-) with original maturity of more than 12 months 

NOTE 18: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

 As at 31st 
March, 2015 

As at 31st 
March, 2014 

Loans & Advances To Related Parties .  
Unsecured, Considered Good   
Loan To Subsidiary - E-Class Education System Ltd. (Refer note-18.1) . 223,231,138 185,977,745 

Others   
Unsecured, Considered Good  
Advance To Suppliers 28,063,397 87,333,454 
Advance Income Tax (Net Off Provision For Tax) 12,955,052 2,615,191 
Balance With Revenue Authorities 3,356,033 4,185,217 
Prepaid Expenses 567,847 4,228,482 
Advance To Employees 364,590 710,840 
Other Advances 71,456,720 125,038,367 
Total Of Short Term Loans And Advances 339,994,777 410,089,296  
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NOTE 18.1: DISCLOSURE REQUIRED BY CLAUSE 32 OF LISTING AGREEMENT 

 

 

As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014 
Balance Maximum 

outstanding during 
the year

Balance Maximum
outstanding during

the year
Loans & Advances To Related Parties include loans to 
subsidiaries 

Loan To Subsidiary - E-Class Education System Ltd. 
223,231,138 223;231,138 185,977,745 185,977,745

 

NOTE 19: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

 As at 
March, 
2015  

As at March, 
2014 

Dividend Receivable 
Interest Receivable 

15000 
139,503 

7500 
139,503

Total of Current Assets 154,503 147,003
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SUNDARAM MULTI PAP LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS NOTE 20: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

 Year Ended 31st 
March, 2015 

Year Ended 31st  
March, 2014 

Sale of Products 

Local Sales 852,366,118 1,114,332,270 
Trading Sales 5,317,124 426,881,248 
Export Sales 29,799,658 

 857,683,242 1,571,013,176 
Other Operating Revenues 

900,000 2,000,000 Advertisement Income 

 858,583,242 2,000,000 

Less: Excise Duty 25,558,646 32,151,250 

Total Of Revenue From Operations 833,024,596 1,540,861,926  
NOTE 21: OTHER INCOME 

 Year Ended 31st 
March, 2015 

Year Ended 31st  
March, 2014 

Dividend Income . 7,500 7,500 
Rent Received - 864,000 
Exchange Fluctuation On Exports 1,943,521 4,527,179 
Royalty Income - 1,000,000 
Miscellaneous Income - 20,640 
Total Of Other Income 1,951,021 6,419,319 

NOTE 22: COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 

 Year Ended 31st 
March, 2015 

Year Ended 31st  
March, 2014 

Raw Material Consumed 
Opening Stock 166,882,137 179,565,055
Add: Purchases 671,546,086 664,443,337

Raw Material Sales (160,661,213) (14,973,393)
Transport Inwards 21,957,356 20,808,271

 699,724,366 849,843,270
Less: Closing Stock 106,344,239 166,882,137
Total Of Cost Of Material Consumed 593,380,127 682,961,133 

NOTE 23 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STO 

 Year. Ended 31st 
March, 2015 

Year Ended 31st  
March, 2014 

Inventory (at Commencement) 
Finished Goods 18,610,835 79,278,958
Work In Progress 170,975,002 178,950,871
Stock-in-Trade - 207,093,750 63,586,805
Less: Inventory (at Close) 
Finished Goods 48,350,188 18,610,835
Work In Progress 105,135,306 170,975,002
Stock-in-Trade 357,096,552 207,093,750
Total Of Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress And Stock-in-Trade (113,902,459) (74,862,954) 
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NOTE 24: EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS EXPENSES 

 Year Ended at 31st 
March, 2015  

Year Ended at 31st 
March, 2014 

Salaries & Wages 
Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity and Other Funds  
Directors Remuneration 
Staff Welfare 

28,778,867 
1,686,303 
5,250,000 

393,984 

27,044,100 
1,208,349 
6,000,000 

591,593
Total of Employment Benefits Expenses 36,109,154 34,844,042
 

NOTE 25 : FINANCE COSTS 

 Year Ended 31st 
March, 2015 

Year Ended 31st  
March, 2014 

Interest Expenses 149,112,550 165,477,994 
Other Borrowing Costs 8,731,708 1,723,292 
Less: Interest Capitalized - 54,002 

 157,844,258 167,147,283 

Less :-Interest Income 36,198,505 29,808,487 
Total Of Financial Costs 121,645,753 137,338,796  

NOTE 26: DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES (Refer note.12) 

 Year Ended 31st 
March, 2015 

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2014 

Depreciation 

Amortisation Of Intangibles 

29,056,781 

4,011,192

40,390,533 

8,022,382 

Total Of Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 33,067,973 48,412,915 
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NOTE 27: OTHER EXPENSES 

  Year Ended 31st 
March, 2015 

Year Ended 31st  
March, 2014 

Note 27 A: Manufacturing Expenses   
Power And Fuel 2,749,627 7,507,421
Job Work Expenses 12,833,794 12,713,717
Repair & Maintenance To Building 684,180 1,881,053
Repair & Maintenance To Machinery • 2,781,657 2,366,943
Security Expenses 289,267 598,573
Service Tax 1,161,878 686,573
Stores & Packing Material Consumed 48,611,663 83,990,924
Other Manufacturing Exp 35,150 193,688

 Sub Total Note 27 A 69,147,216 109,938,892
Note 27 B: Selling & Distribution Expenses  

Sales Promotion & Advertisement Expenses   321,479 2,772,313
' Freight, Clearing & Forwarding Charges 2,785,120 5,935,577
Loading & Unloading Charges 2,336,235 1,443,978
Commission Charges - 3,258,147
Tempo Expenses 2,698,921 3,078,416

 Sub Total Note 27 B 8,141,755 16,488,431
Note 27 C: Administrative Expenses  

Rent Expenses 803,897 1,753,651
Insurance Expenses 3,398,795 8,965,366
Rates & Taxes Expenses 354,876 435,320
Wealth Tax 70,020 66,760
Motor Car Expenses 953,191 1,484,745
Travelling Expenses 780,487 1,927,178
Computer Maintenance  ' 30,596 28,993
Conveyance Expenses 26,337 76,208
Postage & Courier 305,601 202,014
Legal, Professional & Consultancy Charges 2,615,533 4,391,500
Printing & Stationery 533,952 545,752
Auditors Remuneration (Refer Note - 32) 375,000 2,096,068
Donation - 837,743
Electricity Expenses 724,560 1,031,328
Listing & Registration Fees 486,714 367,942
Loss On Sale Of Fixed Assets (Net) - 1,675,042
Subscription Charges 39,180 33,804
Sundry Balance W/Off 7,160,768 2,672,267
Telephone Expenses 564,946 828,698
Sundry Expenses 375,211 239,979

 Sub Total Note 27 C 19,599,684 29,660,358
Total of Other Expenses (Note 27 A+ 27 B+ 27 C)   96,888,655 156,087,681

NOTE 28: EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 

 Year ended 31st March, 
2015 

Year ended 31st March, 
2014 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 
Loss on Sale of Non-Moving Items 
Reversal of Accrued Interest Receivable 
Pre-Maturity of Keyman Insurance Policy  

83,456,086 
(116,379,845) 

(30,562,920) 
29,455,965 

- 
- 
- 
- 

Total of Exceptional Items (34,030,716) - 
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Sundaram Multi Pap Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements 

Note 29 

Contingent Liability: In the opinion of the Board of directors, the Company has no contingent 

liability (PY: Nil) 
Note 30 

In the opinion of  the management,  current  assets ,  loans,  advances and deposi ts  are 

approximately of the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision 

of all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. 

Note 31 

Balances of certain trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to 

confirmations / reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any. The management does not 

expect any material variation affecting the current year's financial statements on account of such 

reconciliation / adjustments. 
Note 32 
Auditors Remuneration: 
        (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Audit fees 300,000 650,000 

Tax Audit fees 75,000 180,000 

Income Tax Matters - 1,250,000 

Others  16,068 

Total 375,000 2,096,068 
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Note 33 
Disclosure under MSMED Act, 2006: 
The Company has not received any information from the “suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to the 
amounts as at year end together with interest paid / payable as required under the said act have not been 
given. 
Note 34 
Segment Reporting: Primary 

Segment (Business): 

The Company operates in single business segment of manufacture and sale of exercise note books 

and paper. Hence, further disclosure required as per Accounting Standard AS-17 "Segment 

Reporting" is not given. 

Note 35 
Related Party Disclosures: 

a) List of related parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions during the year 

in the ordinary course of business: 

Relationship Name Nature 

Wholly owned Subsidiary E Class Education System Limited Company 

Key Management Personnel 

(KMP) 

Mr. Amrut P. Shah Chairman' & Managing Director 

 Mr. Shantilal P. Shah Whole-time Director 

 Mr. Hasmukh A. Gada Whole-time Director 

 Mr. Manik R. Makwana 
(Appointed w.e.f from 01/01/2015) 

Company Secretary 

Enterprise over which KMP 

are able to exercise 

significant influence 

Sundaram Bio-Tech Pvt Ltd Company 

Relatives of KMP Mr. Raichand P. Shah Brother of Amrut P. Shah  & 

Shantilal P.  Shah  
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b) Transactions with Related Parties: 

Amount in Rs  

Particulars Wholly
Owned

Subsidiary

KMP Relatives of

KMP 

 223231,138 -  

Loan Given to E Class Education System Ltd    
 (139,719,074) (-) (-) 

Repayment of Loan Given to E Class - -  
Education System Ltd (77,324,165) (-) (-) 
Interest charged on Loan Given to E Class 36,198,505 - - 
Education System Ltd (23,009,388) (-) (-) 
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Remuneration 

Details are as under: 

 

(-) 

(-) 

(-) 

(-) 

(-) 

5,250,000 

(6,000,000) 

2,000,000 

(2,000,000) 

1,000,000 

(1,000,000) 

2,250,000 

(3,000,000) 

1,200,000 
(400,000) 

(-) 

(-) 

(-) 

1,200,000 
(400,000) 

Mr. Amrut P. Shah 

Mr. Shantilal P. Shah 

Mr. Hasmukh A. Gada 

Mr. Raichand P. Shah 

Rent Paid to 

Mrs. Nayna S.Shah 

 
(-) (-) 

189,000 

(189,000) 

Interest Paid to Mr. Hasmukh A. Gada 
 

(-) 

1,413,384  
(201,370) (-) 

 

Figures in bracket reflects previous year's amount 

c) Outstanding Balances of Related Parties:     Amount in Rs 

Particulars Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary 

KMP Enterprise over which  KMP 
are able to exercise significant 
influence 

Relatives of KMP 

Short term Loans and 
Advances 
/Recoverable 

223,231,138 
(185,977,745) 

- 
(-) 

3000 
(3000) 

- 
(-) 

Short term Borrowings 
/Payable 

(-) 
(-) 

(59,554,200) 
(40,040,035) 

- 
(-) 

46,902 
(1,560,277) 

Investments 150,000,000 
(150,000,000) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

Figures in bracket reflects previous year’s amount  
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     Note 36 

Computation of Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS): 

Particulars 

 

Current Year Previous  

Year 

Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax available to equity shareholders (in Rs) (167,465,591) 1,025,137
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic and Diluted 
EPS 

215,605,773 215,605,773

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Face Value Re 1) (in Rs) (0.78) 0.01
 

Note 37 

a )  Detai l s  o f  Sa les  va lue  of  Products:  

Class of Goods 
Sale Value  

Rs 

For the year ended 
31.03.2015 

For the year ended  
31.03.2014 

Class of goods   

Exercise Books 823,057,053 1,053,538,884 

Paper 3,750,418 58,441,794 

Trading 5,317,124 426,881,248 

Total 832,124,595 1,538,861,926 

 
The above figures are net of excise duty of Rs 25,558,646 (P.Y. Rs 32,151,250) 

b )  Detai ls  of  opening & closing stock of  Finished Goods :  

Class of Goods Opening Stock (in Rs) Closing Stock (in Rs) 
For the year ended 

31.03.2015 
For the year ended 

31.03.2014 
For the year ended 

31.03.2015 
For the year ended 

31.03.2014 
Exercise Books 17,798,242 77,077,560 48,350,188 17,798,242 
Paper 812,593 2,201,398 - 812,593 
Trading of Copier Paper 
& Others 

207,093,750 63,586,805 357,096,552 207,093,750 

Total 225,704,585 142,865,763 405,446,740 225,704,585 
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c) Details of Opening & Closing Stock of Semi-Finished Goods: 

Class of Goods Opening Stock (in Rs) Closing Stock (in Rs) 

  For the year 
ended 

31.03.2015

For the year 
ended 

31.03.2014

For the year 
ended 

31.03.2015

For the year 
ended 

31.03.2014
Exercise Books 151,836,018 163,150,611 86,628,450 151,836,018 

Paper 19,138,984 15,800,260 18,506,856 19,138,984 

Total 170,975,002 178,950,871 105,135,306 170,975,002 

 

Note 38 

Value of Raw Material Consumed: 

Particulars For the year ended  
31.03.2015 

For the year ended  
31.03.2014 

Amount in Rs % Amount in Rs % 

Raw Materials 

 

- - - - 

Paper & Bonds - - - - 

(i) Imported - - 4,990,828 0.77% 

(ii) Indigenous 593,380,127 100.00% 677,970,305 99.23% 

Total 593,380,127 100.00% 682,961,133 100.00% 
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Raw Material Purchase (Breakup) 2014-15 (Amt in Rs) 

Paper 572,174,943 
Duplex Board 84,587,519 
Others 14,783,624 
Total 671,546,086 
 

Note 39 

Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency:    Amount in Rs 

Particulars For the year ended  
31.03.2015 

For the year ended  
31.03.2014 

F.O.B. Value of Exports - 29,438,630 

C.I.F Value of Imports:   
 

Raw Materials - 4,990,828 

Expenditure:   
 

Traveling Expenses 31,375 470,900 

Note 40: 

Employee benefits 

1. Defined contribution plans: 

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution 
plans, for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to 
contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. Provident 
fund contributions amounting to Z 12.66 Lacs (2014: Z 9.72 Lacs) have been charged to 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions payable to this plan by the Company 
is at rates specified in the rules of the scheme. 

2: Defined benefit plans 
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed 
continuous service for five years or more gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary 
(last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an 
insurance Company in the form of a qualifying insurance policy. 
During the year gratuity benefit expense of Rs 7 Lacs recognized in the Statement of Profit 
& Loss. Due to non-Availability of Actuarial Valuation Report, the charge for the year and 
liability as on balance sheet date were derived based on  the past trend of attrition, increase 
in compensation cost and other relevant factors. 
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SUNDARAM MULTI PAP LIMITED  

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 
Particulars Year Ended 31st March 2014 Year Ended 31st March 

2013
Amount in  Rs Amount in  Rs

 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  
    

Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax And Extraordinary Items 6,741,736  74,741,972
Adjustment rim: 
Depreciation 48.412,915 43,127,708  
interest Income (29,808,487) (49929,403)  
Dividend income (7,500) (7,500)  
Preliminary Expenses W/Off - -  
Interest Paid 167,147,283 170,703,951  
(Profit)/ Loss On Sale Of Assets (Net) 1,675,042 (4,996,726  

 187,419,253  163,898,030
194,163,989 233,640,002

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes   
Adjustment For :   
Trade Receivables Si8,,044,5Z3 (157,156,949)  
Inv entorie.s (63,766;74) (12,053,566)  
Loans & Advances 15,795,881 (62,802,416)  

Other Current Assets 153,153 (153,183)  
Trade Payables (173,395,347) 55,207,108  
Other Liabilities & Provisions 4,308482 (1,345,252)  

101,140,148 (178234,258).
Cash Generated From Operations 295,304,137 59,305,743

Direct Taxes Paid(Met) (10,017,561)  (12,018,560)
Net Cash Generated From/(Utilised in) Operating Activities  285,286,576  47,787,183

Cash Flow horn Investing Activities     
Purchase Of Tangible fixed Assets (Net) (24,851,887) (33.373,333)  
Sale Of Tangible Fixed Assets 2,668,442 6,480,139  
Purchase Of Equity Shares Of subsidiary - -  
Dividend Received 7,500 7,300  

Net Cash Generated From/ (Utilised in) Investing Activities  (22,175,945)  (26,885494)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities     
Loan given to Subsidiary (62,394,909) (30,984,894)  
(Repayment) of /Proceeds From Borrowings (34,075,920) 133,733,737  
Interest Received 29,808,487 49,929.403  
Interest Paid (167,147,283) (170,703,951)  
Dividend Paid (Incl. Of Tax) (38,023,92S) (15,034,930)  

Net Cash Generated From/ (Utilised in financing Activities) 
 

(271,833.552) 
 

(33,060,634)

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 
 

(8,722,922) 
 

(12,159,145)
Cash And Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of The Year 14,E32,534 26,991.678  
Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of The Year 6,10`9,612 14,832,533  
Net Increase/ (Decrease) (,722.922) (12,159,145)

Note: 
1 Cash And Cash Equivalents Consists Of Cash On Hand And Balance With Banks. 
2 The Above Cash Flow Statement Has Been Prepared Under The Indirect Method As Set Out In Accounting Standard - 3 'Cash Flow 

Statement" Issued By The institute Of Chartered Accountants Of India. 
3 Previous Year's Figures Have Been Re-Grouped / Re -Arranged, Wherever Considered Necessary. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Bhuta Shah & Co. For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm R g. No.: 101474W  

CA Mitesh Kothari A mr u t  P .  S h a h  Shanlilal P, Shah 
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Whole-time Director 
Membership No. 110822 

'
Hasmukh A. Gada

Mumbai. 2411' May, 2014                                                                                                                            Whole time Director 
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on all the current a
secured by way of

ses carrying interes

Policies in name o

oters bearing intere

from one director 

pledge of Promoter

Saudi And Mediu

wings (Refer No.3

wings 

MULTI PAP L

OF FINANCIAL

edge of shares of C

s including stock o
th other working c
e over movable and

assets of the comp
f second pari pass
st rate of 3% abov

of two Directors b

est rate of 18%. 

is at the rate of 14

rs Equity Shares h

m 

3)_

LIMITED 

L STATEMENTS

Company held by P

of raw material, sto
capital lender and p
d immovable fixed

pany along with ot
su charge over mo
ve base rate. 

earing interest rat

4%. 

held in the compan

1

S 

Promoters. 

ock- in-process, fin
personal guarantee
d assets of the com

ther working capit
ovable and immov

te of 10%   

ny. 

As at 31st 
March,2014  

140,495,914

140,495,914 

As at .31 st 
March, 2014 

52,014,16
2,361,31
1,434,03

24,722,35

2,056,51
13,521,55

11,927,54
7.604,2M

145,641,75

As at 31 st . 
March, 20-14 

2,156,057
366,422

2,522,479

nished goods, stor
e of three directors

mpany including fac

tal lender and per
vable fixed assets o

As at 31st 
March,2013 

4 313,891,2

313,391,2

 
As at 31 st 

March, 2013

63 102,327,9
10 11,175,3
34 1,498,4

58 5,637,2

19 3,737,7
59 465,2

44 3,74Z9
M 25,713,2
55 : 154,298,2

:As at 31 st 
March, 2013

7 21,560
2 3,498

4,237
9 29,296
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ctory 

sonal 
of the 

261 

261 

968
388
414

231

795
267

979
280
222

t

0,577
,204
,254
,035 



NOTE 11 NON

Invest
Subsid
15,000,
Educa

Oth5,000 E
CO-Op
Total 

 
 

NOTE 12 LON

 

Advan
Unsec

Securi

Unsecu

T o t a

 

 

N CURRENT IN

tment In Unquot
diary 
,000 Equity Shares

ation System Ltd. 

Equity Shares Of 
perative Rank Ltd
Of Non-Current 

NG TERM LOAN

nce For Capital A
ured, Considered

ity Deposits 

ured, Considered 

l  O f  L o n g  T e

NVESTMENTS 

ed Equity Instru

s Of Z10/- Each Fu
(Previous Year 15

710/- Each Fully 
d. (Previous Year
Investment 

NS AND ADVAM

Assets 
d Good. 

Good 

e r m  Loans An

uments

ully Paid Lip Of E-C
5,000,000 Shares)

Paid Up Of Abhv
r 5,000 Shores)

MCES 

SH A
- '

nd Advanc.1:1

 

Class 

vudalia 

A i-,
P n -    

6.16111&„ 

As at 31st 
March,2014  

150,000„1

50,0

150,050,0

As at 31 st 
March, 2014 

9,284

 
4,3104

13,589

 
As

March,2

1j00 

000 

  
150,0

5

000   150,0

As at 31 
March.. 20

 
,729 45,0

 
4,334 4,78

 
,063 49,8
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s at 31st

2013.
1

000,000

50,000

050,000

st 
013 

38,589

88,891 

27480 



 

Particul
 

Buildin
Plant &

.Furnit
Vehicle
Total 

NOTE 

A, Tan

Freeho

Buildin

Plant &

Furnitu

Vehicl

Office

Total 

B. Inta
Brand 

Total 

lars .: :: 

ng 
 Machinery  

ture & Fixture 
e 5 
Tangible Assets 

10 FIXED ASSETS AS

Particulars 

ngible Assets: (Owned)

old Land 

ng 

& Machinery 

ure &  Fixture 

les 

e Equipment’s 

Tangible Assets 

angible Assets: 

Intangible Assets 

As On 1st April,- 
2013 

 
2,685,080 

26,705,424 
130,790 

- 

29,609,294 

 ON 31st MARCH 2014

As on 1st April, 

2013: 

)  
186,725,581 

234,231,0I7 

50.5,376,357 

76,096,501 

26,889,673 

5,343,558 

1,034,665,677 
 

72,930,746 

72,930,746 

Additions De
During the' Lutin

Year 
1,498,286

20,437,225
297,403

- 

22,232,914 

4 

GROSS BLOCK (A

 A d d i t i o n s  
During the 
Year 

Ded
Durin

  
443.754,167  

.1,183,366

47,758,449

508,322

1,287,744

723,300

498,215,348 
  

  

- 

eductions • A
ng the Year

4,183,366
47,230,649

123,193
- 

51,842,208

SUN DA

NOTES FORMING P

AT COST) 

duction&  
ng the Year

As o
Mar
201

 
6.90

2,451,313 235

721,601 552

2,826,395 73

902,942 27

50,000 6

6,952,250 1,525
 

72

- 72

As on 31 st 
2 0 1 4

-
- 

- 
- 

ARAM MULTI PAP LTD

AR1' OF FINANCIAL S

on  31gt 
rch,  
14 

As on 1st Ap
2013

 
0,479,748 -

5,966,060 33,483,

2,413,206 122,958,

3,778,428 24,698,

7,774,475 12,573.

6,016,858 4,327,

5,928,775 203,040,
 

2,930,746 40,841,

2,930,746 40,841,

D. 

STATEMENTS 

DEPRICIATIO

pril, For the Year 

 
- -

,409 7,306.77

,465 24,275,96

,144 4,754,64

.534 2,616,56

,322 936.59

,874  4 0 , 3 9 0 , 5 3 6
 

,213 8,022,38

,218 8,022,33

ON 

Deduction&  
During the 
Year

As a
Marc

  
_. 

71 551,792

62 344,262

43 1,216,388

64 446,325

95 50,000

6  2,608,766 
  

82  

2 - 

at 31st 
ch, 2014 

As at 31st 
March, 20

- 6304

45,733,389 190,

146,3911,165 405,5

28,256,399 45,

14,743,773 12,

5,213,917 8

240,822,643 1,285,

48,863,600 24,

48,863,600 24,

16

Amount  in  Rs   

NET BLOCK

14 
As at 31st 
March, 2013  

 
479,748 186,725,531 

227,672 195,750,599 

21,041 182,417,892 

542,028 51,393,357 

530,702 14,316,140 

802,942 L016,235 

,106,133 831,624,801 

• 
067,146 32,089,528 

067,146  32 ,089 ,528 

 
 
 

5 
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NO'T'E 1

 

Raw M
Work-
Finish
Tradin
Stores 
Total 

NOTE 14: 

 

Debts 
Unsec

Others

Unsec
Total 

NOTE 15 C

 

Cash-I
Cash a

Bank B

In Cur
In Dep
In Div

 
Total O

Include

NOTE 16 :

 

Loans 
Unsec
Loan T

Others

Advan
Advan
Balanc
Prepai
Advan
Other 
Total O

 

3:   INVENTO

Materials 
-In-Progress 

hed Goods 
ng Goods 
!ir Spares 
Of Inventories 

TRADE RECEIV

Overdue Beyond
ured, Considered

s 

ured, Considered
Of Trade Receiva

CASH AND CAS

In-Hand 
advance 

Balance 

rrent Accounts 
posit Accounts 
vidend Accounts 

Of Cash And Cas

es Deposit With B

SHORT TERM

& Advances To 
cured, Considered
To Subsidiary - &

s 

nce To Suppliers 
nce Income Tax (N
ce With Revenue 
id Expenses 
nce To Employees 
Advances 
Of Short Term Lo

S
NOTES

RIES 

VABLES 

d 6 Months 
d Good 

d Good 
ables 

SH EQUIVALEN

sh Equivalent (A)

Banks Of 153,611/

 I.OANS AND A

Related Parties 
d Good 

&Class Education 

Net Off Provision 
Authorities 

 

oam And Advanc

SUNDARAM 
S FORMING FAR

NTS 

) + (B) 

/- (Previous Year 

ADVANCES 

System Ltd. 

For Tax) 

ces 

MULTI PAP 
RT OF FINANCI

276,581) With or

LIMITED 
IAL STATEMEN

Sub Total (A)

Sub Total (B)

riginal maturity O

NTS 

As at 31st 
March. 2014 

166,882,1
170,473,0

18,610,8
207,093,7

43,945,5
.607,507.2

 

As at 31 st 
March, 2014 

360,456,2

 
129,069,5
489,525,,7

As at 31 st
March, 2014

3,425,0
) 3,425,0

1,974,5
153,6
556,4

) 2,684,6

6,109,6

Of more than 12 m

As at 31 st 
March, 2014 

185,977,7

 
87,333,4
2,615,1
4,185,2
4,228,4

710,8
125,038,3
410,089,2

 

As at 31s
March, 20

137 174,56
002 178,95
835 79,27
750 63,58
519 42,35 
242 543,74

 

As at 31 st M
2013

232 215,46

 
515 592,10
745  807,57

t 
4 

As at 31 
March, 20

008 7,06
008 7,06

513 7,02
611 27
480 46
604 7,76

 
612 14,8

months 

As at 31 
March, 20

 
745 123,58

 
454 96,71
191  
217 4,774
482 4,029
840 424
367 95,106
296 - : '324)63

 
 
 

166 

 

st 
13 

65,055 
50,871 
78,958 
86,805 

%781 
40,469 

March, 

62,385 

07,883 
70,268 

st 
13 

3,555 
3,555 

7,130 
6,581 
5,267 
.5,979 

83,533 

st 
13 

2,836 

6.224 

4,307 
9,964 

45110 
6,819 

34660 



 

NOTE 17 : 

 

Divide
Intere

Total Of Oth

OTHER CURRE

end Receivable 
st Receivable 

her Current Asset

ENT ASSETS 

ts 

 

AS at 31st 
Match, 2014 

7,5

139,5

 147,0

 

As at 31
March,  20

00 

03 29

03 .  30
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st  
013 

7,500

92,686

001843 



NOTE 18:

Sale o

L
T
E

 
Other 

A

 
L

Total  
NOTE 19 :

 

Divide
Rent R
Duty D
Excha
Royall
Profit 
Miscel
Sundry
Total  

NOTE 20 : 

 

Raw M
Openin
Add: P

Less: C
Total  

 

 

 REVENUE FRO

 

of Products 

Local Sales 
Trading Sales 
Export Sales 

Operating Reven
Advertiser/lent Inc

Less: Excise Duty

Of Revenue From

 OTHER INCOM

end 
Received 
Drawback 
nge Fluctuation O
ly Income 
On Sale, Of Fixed 
llaneous Income 
y Balance Written
Of Other Income

COST OF MAT

Material. Consume
ng Stock 
Purchases 

Raw Material Sa
Transport Inwar

Closing Stock 
Of Cost Of Mater

S

NOTES

S

NOTES F
OM OPERATIO

nues 
come 

 

m Operations 

ME 

On Exports 

Assets (Net) 

n Back 
 

TERIAL CONSU

ed 

ales 
rds 

rial Consumed 

SUNDARAM 

S FORMING PAR

SUNDARAM M

FORMING PART
ONS  

UMED 

MULTI PAP 

RT OF FINANCI

MULTI PAP 

T OF FINANCIAL

LIMITED 

IAL STATEMEN

LIMITED 

L STATEMENTS

NTS 

S 

Year Ended ,3
March, 2014

1,114,332
426,881

29,799
1,571,013

2,000

1,573,013

32,151

1 154,0861

Z 

Year Ended 31
March., 2014

7,5
864,0

4,527,1
1,000,0

20,6

. 6,419,3

Year Ended 31
March, 2014 

179,565,0
664,443,3
(14,973,3

20,808,2
849,843,2
166,882,1

• 682,961;

 

1st  
4 

Year Ended
March, 20

,270 1,101,9
,248 702,61
,658 41,33
,176 1,845,93

,000 1,00

,176 1,00

,250 31,47

,926 1,815,45

1st  
4 

Year Ended
March, 20

500 
000 86

- 49
179 3,58
000 

4,99
640  

- 16
319 .10,11

1st  year Ended 
March, 20

055 191,59
337 646,90
93)  
271 24,60
270 863,10
137 17956

133 • 683,537
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d ,31st 
013 

991,977
11,548 
30,946 
34,471 

00,000 

00,000"

76,945 

57,526 

d 31st 
013 

7,500 
64,000 
99,438 
84,378 

- 
96,726 

66,330 
13,372 

31st 
013 

97,282
00,836

04,211
02,349

65,0.35

7,294 •



NOTE 21:  

 

Openin
Openin
Less: C
Less: C
Total O

 

NOTE 22: E

 

Salaries &
Contributi
Director’s 
Staff Welf
Total of  E

NOTE 23 : F

 

Interes
Other B
Less: I

Less :-
Total O 

NOTE 24 : D

Deprec
Amorti
Total O 

 

CHANGES IN I

 

ng Stock-Finished
ng Stock-Work In
Closing Stock-Fin
Closing Stock-Wo
Of Changes In in

EMPLOYMENT

& Wages 
on To Provident
Remuneration 

fare 
Employment Be

FINANCE COST 

t Expenses 
Borrowing Costs 
Interest Capitalise

Interest Income 
Of Financial Cost

DEPRECIATIO

 

ciation 
isation Of Intangi
Of Depreciation 

INVENTORIES

d Goods 
n Progress 
nished Goods 
ork In Progress 
nventories Of Fin

T BENEFIT EXP

t Fund , Gratuity

enefit Expenses

ed 

t 

N & AMORTIZ

ibles 
& Amortization

 OF FINISHED 

nished Goods And

PENSES   

y And Other Fun

ATION EXPEN

 Expenses 

GOODS AND W

d Work-rn-Progr

nds  

 

SES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WORK-IN-PROG

ress 

GRI 

Year Ended 3
March 2014 

79,278,9
178,950,8

13,610,8
170,975.0

.68,643,9

Year Ended 
31st 
March,2014  
27,044,100 
1,208,349 
6,000,000 
5,91,593 
34,844,042 

Year Ended 31
March, 2014 

165,477,9
1,723,29

54,00
167,147,28

29,508,48
137,338,79

Year Ended 31
March, 20

40,,390,5
8,022 3

48,412,91

31st Year Ended
March

958 76,942,
871 216,488
835 79,278,
002 178,950
992 35,200

Year Ended
31st 
March,2013
27,127,909
1,299,296 
18,750,000
987,197 
48,164,462

st  Year Ended 
March, 20

94 162,159
92 11,144
02 2,599
83 170,703

87 49,929
96  120,774

1st  
14 

Year Ended 
March, 20

33 40,10
82 8,02
15 48,12
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d 31st

h 2013

,243 
8,019 
,958 
0,871 
,435 

d 

3  

31st 
13 

9,093 
4,495 
9,637 
3,951 

9,403 
4,518 

31st 
14 

05,326
22,382
27,708



NOTE 25: O

 

Note 25 A: 
Power A
Job Wo
Repair &
Repair &
Security
Service 
Other M
Stores &

 
Note 25 13:

Sales Pr
Freight
Loading
Commis
Tempo 

 
Note 25 C: 

Rent Ex
Insuran
Rates &
Wealth 
Motor C
Travelli
Comput
Convey
Postage
Legal, P
Printing
Auditor
Donatio
Amalga
Electric
Listing 
Loss on
Subscri
Sundry 
Telepho

Loss On
Sundry 

 
Total of
25A+2

OTHER EXPENS

Manufacturing E
Arid Fuel 
rk Expenses 
& Maintenance T
& Maintenance To
y Expenses 
Tax 

Manufacturing Ex
& Packing Materi

: Selling & Distri
romotion & Adve
, Clearing & Forw
g & Unloading C
ssion Charges 
Expenses 

Administrative E
xpenses 
ce Expenses 

& Taxes Expenses 
Tax 

Car Expenses 
ing Expenses 
ter Maintenance 

yance Expenses 
e & Courier 
Professional & Co
g & Stationery 
rs Remuneration (
on 
amation Expenses
ity Expenses 
& Registration Fe

n Sale Of Fixed As
ption Charges 
Balance W/Off 

one Expenses 

n Forex Derivativ
Expenses 

f Other Expenses
25B+25C)

S
NOTES

SES 

Expenses 

To Building 
o Machinery 

xp 
ial Consumed 

ibution Expenses 
rtisement Expens

warding Charges 
harges 

Expenses 

onsultancy Charg

(Refer Note - 29) 

s 

ees 
ssets (Net) 

es 

 (Note 

SUNDARAM M
 FORMING FAR

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

es  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

es  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

MULTI PAP 
RT OF FINANCIA

Sub

Su

 

Sub
 

LIMITED 
AL STATEMEN

b Total Note 25 A

ub Total Note 25 I

b Total Note 25 C

TS 

Year Ended 31
March, 2014.

7,507,4
12,713,7
1,881,0
2366,9

598,5
686,5
193,6

83,990,9
A 109,938,8

2,772,3
5,935,5
1,443,9
3,258,1
3,078,4

II 16,488,4

1,753,6
8,965,3
435,32

66,7
1,484,7
1,927,1

28,9
76,2

202,0
4,391,5

545,7
2„096,0

837,7

1)031,3
367,9

1,675,0
33,8

2,672,2
828,6

239,9
C 29,660,3

156,087,6

st  
 

Year Ended 3
March, 20

421  4,90
717  16,93
053  1,71
943  3,68
573  61
573  59
688  39
924  66,70
892  95,54

  
313  Z54
577  8,19
978  1,72
147  7,73
416  2,88
431  23,07

  
651  2,42
366  5,89
241  79
760  6
745  1,75
178  3,34
993  13
208  7
014  34
500  6,55
752  69
068  1,82
743  48

-   933
328  1,20
942  55
0,42  
804  13
267  1
698  1,01

57
979 22
358  32,05
681  150,67
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31st 
013 

00,571
31,228
12,809
86,583
16,319
91,376
94,550
09,514
42,950

40,322
93,342
21,065
35,831
82,520
73,086

23,624
99,239
90,200
66,760
52,929
48,087
37,824
78,317
45,222
51,413
95,147
25,850
80,250
3 ,784
01,565
54,183

-
35,904
17,188
18,782

78,256
22,756
56,380
72,415



Sun

Not

Note

Con

Note

In t

appr

know

Note

Bala

conf

any 

adju

Note

Aud

ndaram Multi 

es forming pa

e 26 

ntingent Liabi

e 27 

the opinion 

roximately of 

wn liabilities i

e 28 

ances of cert

firmations / rec

material variat

ustments. 

e 29 

ditors Remuner

Particul

Audit fee

fax Audi

Income T

Others 

Total 

Pap Limited 

art of financia

ility: NIL (P.Y

of the man

the value state

s adequate and

ain trade rec

conciliation an

ion affecting th

ration: 

ars 

es 

it fees 

Tax Matters 

al Statements 

Y. NIL) 

nagement, cu

ed, if realized 

d not in excess 

ceivables, trad

nd consequenti

he current year

Curr

65

18

1,2

16

2,0

for the year e

urrent assets

in the ordinar

of the amount

de payables a

ial adjustments

r's financial stat

rent Year 

50,000/- 

80,000/- 

50,000/- 

6,068/- 

096,068/- 

ended 31,t Ma

s, loans, adv

ry course of bu

t reasonably ne

and loans and

s, if any. The 

tements on acc

(Amount in 

Previous Yea

550,000/-

175,000/ -

955,060/-

145,790/-

1.$25,850/-

arch, 2014 

vances and 

usiness. The p

ecessary. 

d advances a

management d

count of such r

Rs)

ar 

- 
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are subject to
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reconciliation 
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to th
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The 

Corp

1) V
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3) M

4) W
5) D
6) S

Note

Segm
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and 

Repo

e 30 

closure under 

Company has 

ro Small and M

he amounts as 

been given. 

e 31 

ployee Benefit

principal actu

poration of Ind

Valuation Dal

Valuation Met

Mortality Rate 

Withdrawal R
Discount Rate

Salary Escalat

e 32 

ment Report

mary Segment (B

Company ope

paper. Henc

orting" is not g

MSMED Act

not received a

Medium Enter

at year end to

ts: - Gratuity 

uarial valuatio

ia are as under

le 

thod 

ate
e 

ion 

ing: 

Business): 

erates in singl

ce, further di

given. 

t, 2006: 

any informatio

rprises Develo

ogether with in

on assumption

r; 

le business se

isclosure requ

on from the "s

opment Act, 20

nterest paid / p

ns used as at t

31st M

Proj

LIC (

1% 
8% p.

8% 

gment of man

uired as per 

suppliers" reg

006 and hence

payable as requ

the balance sh

March, 2014 

ojected Unit Cr

(1994-96) Ultim

to 3% dependi
.a. 

nufacture and 

Accounting 

arding their st

e disclosures, 

uired under th

heet date by L

redit Method 

mate 

ing on age 

sale of exerci

Standard AS
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he said ad have
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Not

Rela

a) 

Who

Key M

 

 

Enter

a

sig

R

 

 

 

b) 

Loan 
 

R

Inte

 
 

e 33 

ated Party Di

List of relat

year in the o

Relationshi

olly owned Su

Management P

(KMP) 

rprise over wh

are able to exe

gnificant infl

Relatives of K

Transactio
Pa

Given to E Cl

Repayment of L
Educati

rest charged o
Educati

sclosures: 

ed parties wit

ordinary cour

ip 

ubsidiary 

Personnel  

hich KMP  

ercise  

uence 

KMP 

ons with Rel
articulars 

lass Education

Loan Given to
ion System Li
on Loan Given
ion System Lt

th whom the c

rse of business

E Class Educ

Mr. A

Mr. Sh

Mr. Has

Sundaram

Mr. Ra

Mrs. N

Mrs. V

lated Partie

n System Ltd

o E Class 
id 
n to E Class 
td 

company has 

: 

Name 

ation System L

Amrut P. Shah

hantilal P. Shah

smukh A. Gad

m Bio-Tech Pvt 

aichand P. Shah

Nayna S. Shah

Virnala A. Shah

s: Amount in
Wholly
Owned

Subsidia

139,719,07

(111,226,93

77,324,16
(101218,68

23,009,38
(23,307,37

entered into 

Limited 

C

h 

da 

Ltd 
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Note 36 

Value of Raw Material Consumed: 
 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Amount  

Rs 

% Amount  

Rs 

% 

Raw Materials 

(Paper & Paper Boards) 

( i )  Imported  
( i i )  Indigenous 

4,990,828/-
677,970,305i-

0.77%

99.23%

12,521,453/- 

871015,841/- 

1.83%

98.17%

Total 682,961,133/- 100.00% 683,537,294/- 100.00% 
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For and on behalf of the Board 

 
ut P. Shah Shantilal P.Shah 

Chairman & Managing Director Whole-time Director 

 
Hasmukh A. Dada 
Whole-time Director 

Note 37 

Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency: 

Amount in Rs 

Particulars Current Year 
_

Previous Year 

F.O.B. Value of Exports 29,438,630/- 39,393,254/- 

C.I.F Value of Imports:   
 

Raw Materials 4,990,828/- 3,942,558/- 

Expenditure:   

Traveling Expenses 470,900/- 660,127/- 

 

Note 38 
During the year, operations of Paper Mill at Nagpur were temporarily suspended by the 

company. 

Note 39 

Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary to 

compare with current year figures. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Bhuta Shah & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg-n. No. 101474W 

 
CA Mitesh Kothari 

Partner 

Membership No. 110822 

 

Mumbai, 24th May, 2014 
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Status: Married 

Experience: more than 
20 years 

Occupation: Business 

Address: Shree, Plot 
No. -17, Tembhode 
Road, Behind Renuka 
Complex, Palghar, 
Thane - 401404  

 Mr. KAUSHAL 
RAJESH SHETH  

(S/o: Mr. Rajesh 
Gulabrai Sheth) 

Designation: 
Independent Director 

Status: Single 
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5 years 

Occupation: Self-
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Trimurti CHS Ltd, 
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Independent Director 
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scenario and inflation rate.  
 
Key factors influencing results of operations  
 
Several factors influence the Company’s results of operations, financial condition and cash flow significantly. The 
key factors affecting its operations include: 

 
1. New competitive businesses. 
 
2. Government Regulations and Policies. 
 
3. Any slowdown in the economic growth. 
 
4. Technology Up gradation. 

 
 
SUMMARY AND COMPARISION OF SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE OF THE COMPANY 

Amount in 
lacs 

PARTICULARS  2015‐16 
  

2014‐15 
  

Increase/ 
Decrease% 

2014‐15 
  

2013‐14 
  

Increase/ 
Decrease%  

INCOME                   
Revenue from 
Operations  9847.28  8483.12  16.08  8483.12  15617.25  (45.68) 

Other Operating 
Revenue  5.55  9.00  (38.33)  9.00  20.00  (55) 

TOTAL SALES  9852.83  8492.12  16.02  8492.12  15637.25  (45.69) 
Other Income  27.41  20.52  33.51  20.52  64.19  (68.02) 
TOTAL INCOME  9880.24  8512.64  16.07  8512.64  15701.44  (45.78) 

 
         

EXPENDITURE           
Cost Of Material 

Consumed  6049.95  5986.55  1.05  5986.55  6880.53  (62.45) 
Purchase of Stock‐in‐

trade  191.52  2086.37  (90.82)  2086.37  4122.47  (49.39) 
Change in inventories 
of finished goods, 

work‐in‐progress and 
stock‐in‐trade  1231.89  (1139.02) 208.15  (1139.02) 686.44  (52.14) 

Employees benefit 
expenses  373.45  429.88  (13.12)  429.88  472.12  (8.94) 

Finance Cost   1219.04  1605.77  (24.08)  1605.77  1710.19  (6.10) 
Depreciation & 

Amortization expenses  398.85  529.04  (24.60)  529.04  691.49  (23.49) 
Other expenses  743.95  1014.74  (26.68)  1014.74  1739.08  (41.65) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE  10208.65  10513.34  (2.89)  10513.34  16302.32  (35.51) 
Exceptional Items  (688.71)  (340.30)  102.38  (340.30)  ‐‐‐‐  ‐‐‐‐ 
Profit before Tax  (1017.13)  (2341)  56.55  (2341)  (600.88)  289.60 
Provision for Tax  (1.37)  (74.16)  98.15  (74.16)  (14.21)  421.88 
Profit after Tax  (871.76)  (2266.83) 61.54  (2266.83) (358.77)  531.83 
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